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XAIPETIXMOX

XapetiCovpe v £k600M TOL TAPOHVTOG EVTOTTOV, 1) OTOL0L TPOYLOTOTOLEITON GTO TANIGLO
TOL TPOYpappaTog TG Avantuélakng Etapeiog Erapyiov Adpvakac-Appoy®oeton
«ZmpiEn Yo tomiky avantuén pécm tov LEADERY, pe titho «@pnokevtikog Tovpr-
opoc-Tlpookvuvnuatikég Atdpopésy. Emkeoaing tov ev Aoy® mpoypappotog vnpée
N Mntpomoin Tppuvbovvrog, pe etaipo Tov ZOALoyo Mvakadv Yraibpov Adpvakoc.
H Mntpodmoln pog meptAapfavel ota 6pior TG TEPLPEPELAG TNG TOAAG KO ONOVTIKG,
YPIOTIOVIKE PyMUELD, TOYKOGHLOG TOATIGTIKNG KAPOVOLLAG, OPKETH EK TV OTOIMV
HEG® TNG dNLoVPYIaG YNeLoKNG TAATQOPLOG, OAAG KOl TOV avd Xeipag dlyAmooov
Toviinatog, Ba kovomomBovv kot Ba TpoPAnBovv, yeyovdc mov Ba Bonbnoet 0G0
OTNV EVIIUEPMGT) OAMV TOV TOMTOV OGO KOl GTNV EMOKEYIUOTNTE TOVG.
Evyapiotodpe 6A00G TOVG GUVTELEGTEG TOV TPOYPALLLOTOC, OL OTTOI0L GUVEPYACTNKOYV
ayoya pe to I'pageio ExkAnolaotikng Atakoviag tng MntpomoAng Hag, yio To Gpioto
AMOTEAEGLLOL TNG EPYOCLOG TOVG.

Meta mozpirav svyaov
1O Myrpomolitns Tpywbovvrog Bapvafag

GREETING

We welcome the publication of the book at hand, which it was prepared in the framework
of the program of Larnaca and Famagusta District Development Agency “Support for
local development through LEADER”, entitled “Religious Tourism - Pilgrimage Itineraries”.
The leading partner of this program was the Holy Bishopric of Trimythous, with the
Women Association of Rural Larnaca (WARL) as a partner.

The Holy Bishopric of Trimythous includes within its territory several significant
Christian monuments of world-class cultural heritage, many of which, through the
creation of the Digital Platform and the bilingual publication at hand, will be further
promoted, enhancing thus the awareness of the citizens and increasing the number
of visitors.

We would like to thank everyone who contributed to the Program for their fruitful
collaboration with the Office of Church Ministry of our Bishopric, and for the excellent
outcomes of their effort.

May the Lord bless you all
tHis Eminence Bishop Barnabas of Trimythous



IEPA MHTPOITIOAH TPIMYGOYNTOX
TPOCKLVILATIKEG O100popéES otV emapyio AdpvaKag

To I'pageio ExkAnoiootikng Atokoviog mg lepdg Mntpomoing Tpywbovvtog dnpuovpynoce
&va TPMTOTOPO Kol Lovadtko yio v Kdmpo kot v EALGda Ynoeroko Tpoypappa
ue titho «@pnokevtikdg Tovpiopog — Ipooskuvnuatikéc Awadpopéc» (https: //churches.
imtrimythountos.org.cy). H oAokAnpmpuévn dpdon cuvepyasiog viomomdnke LEcw® Tov
Métpov 19 tov [poypdppatog Aypotikig Avamtoéng 2014-2020 «Xtpién yio Tomikn
avantuén péow tov LEADERY ¢ Avamtuéiaxng Etaipeioag Enapyiov Adpvakag —
Appoyxdaotov, pe emtkepaing mv lepd Mntpomoin Tppwbovvtog kat taipo Tov Z0AA0YO
INvakodv Yraifpov Adpvakoc.

To 6Xo Pnproxod [Ipdypappa orkomd el v eviuépmon, avadeitn kot tpoPfoir] 1060
oty Kompo, 660 kot 610 eEmTEPIKO, TG TOYKOGLUIOG YPLOTIOVIKIG TOATIGTIKNG KAPOVOLIAG
Muwv kot koot twv ¢ lepdc Mntpdmoing Tppuwbovvtog oty emapyio g Adpvakag.
Yvykexpéva o Pnotoko Tpoypappa teprapfavet: to Enokongio g Mntpomoing
o™ Moo dv0 lepéc Movég, Ayiag @ékAng kot Ayiov Mnvé: d0o Arjpovg, ABnaivov
Kot Agvkapa- dekaevvén kovotntes: Alapvog, Bapia, Aekiknmog, Kokapacoc, Katwm
Apvug, Ko Agdkapa, Adyewo, Mapi, Mapavi, Mevdyeta, Zkapivov, Toyvn, Xoipokottia,
Yepatiopévoe, Aylog ®eodmpog, Opd, AreBpucod, Kopvog kar Moc@lo|: Kol TE60EPELS
npookuvnpatikovg vaovs: Havayia Xepuotpéha (pocdpwvog) kot [Tavayio Zovperd
(TTovtiov) oto AleBpiko, Aytog Evenpiavog otov Kopvo (kateydpevo yoptd Adong) kot
Ociag Olopmiadog ot Moceihot (Idpupa «lepamostoln»). Ot ot Kot to xmpid
7OV KAAOTTEL T0 OA0 Ynoraxd [poypappa eivar pove 6o gumintovy 6Ty TEPLOXN
nopépuPacns g Avartvéioknig Etonpeiog Adpvakag kot Appoymotov yio to Hpdypapypa
LEADER «otd v mpoypoppatikny mepiodo 2014-2020.

To Ynooxo [pdypappe mov Exet OnpovpynBet eivan Eva eEE181KEVIEVO GVGTNUO S0~
YEPIONG TEPLEYOLEVOV NAEKTPOVIKNG TAaTQOpLaG: https://churches.imtrimythountos.org.cy.
[MeprapPaver 65 Noaovg kot eEKkANGLooTIKG, KA (0 aplOpoc tmv onoimv vrepPaivet
t0. 500) mov ypovoroyovvtal mépav Twv 1400 ypdvav, n TAelovOTTO O8 AVTOV givar
Gyvmotn 1 EAGYIGTO YVOGTH 0TV TOYKOGHL0 ETGTUOVIKY BifAoypagic. Zuykekpiuévo
10 Ynoloko [pdypappa amoteleiton omo:

A. PNo1oxo d100pacTIKO YEOYPUPKO YEPTN OTNV EAANVIKT KoL 0y YAIKT YADGGO, TO 0T0i0
neplapPavet Tig £fg TANPOPOPieg Kot GToyEla:

1. Kevtpikd Naod, onpavtikdtepo mapeKKANGLO Kol EKKANGLOOTIKG KEWWAALA.
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2. ZOVTOO 16TOPIKO Y10, KaOe vad cuvodevopevo and emtoypapieg Tov Noov, eEm-
TEPIKA KO ECAOTEPIKE, OAAG Kol LEPOC TV ONUOVTIKOTEP®V KEWMAlY (Tépay v 2200

POTOYPOUPLOV).

B. QR Code péom tov omoiov o kdbe emokéntng 6T0 GLYKEKPILEVO pvnpeio Bo pmopet
VO, EVOVETOL GUESO LE TNV PNeloKn TAATEOPLLO TANPOPOPIOV.

I'. Opyavoon 6éxa [pookvvnuatikdv dtadpopumv (xéptne Kot pvnueio, 0épata,
TAonynon):

1. Afjuoc ABnaivov

2. Iléveo ko Kéto Agdxapa

3. Mapi — KoraPacog — Toyxvn

4. Iepd Movn Ayiov Mnvd — Kéto Apug

5. Bapro — Adyo — Opa

6. AheBpkd — Ahopvoc — Mevoyeta

7. Moot — lepd Movn Ayiag Oéking

8. Kopvog — Aghixnmog

9. Ayloc ®ed0mpog — ZKapivov

10. Xopokottia — Pepatiopévog — Mapaovi

A. To ¥nooxo Tpoypappo gtvor ovoptnpévo oty enionurn 1toceAido g Mntpdmoing
TpiwBovvroc.

Y10 mhaicia Tpofolng Ko EvUEP®ONG GYETIKA e To Pnelokd TTpdypapipo exdidetor
10 TOPOV P1PAlo, To omoio TepAaPavel oTNY EAANVIKTY KO Oy YAIKT YADGGO, LEPOG TOV
TEPLEYOUEVOD TNG AEKTPOVIKTG TAATQOPLOG. EeKvdvtag amd o Tipo Zvio 1o onolo
petapépbnke oty Kompo and v Ayio EAEvn, Noovg mov gpovoroyodvtar amd tov 60
péxpt kot tov 210 aidva, QopNTEG EIKOVES, TOLYOYPAUPIES, YEPOYPAPO. KO TAUANLITLITOL
Biia, EvAdylumta (0mmg TEUTAN, TPOSKLYNTAPLD, AUPOVES K.4.), 0pYVupOYOT, KEVTITIKN
K.0L. OA0 cyevdels paptupeg Ko Pefoio papTupion Piog LEYAANG ¥PIOTIOVIKNG 1GTOPIOG
Kot Opnokevtikng mapadoong 1500 ypdvav.

Baodg otd)0¢ TG dpdiong Ko cuvepyasiog eivol 1 YVOPII LE TOV HEYAAO YPIOTIOVIKO
TOMTIGUO KO TIG TIVELHOTIKES PLCES TOL TOTOV oG, 1] AVAOEIET TG TOADTING EKKAT|CIOOTIKNG

KANPOVOLAG TOV TPOYOVMV LOG. ZVVALLO CUVTELEITOL KO ETLTVYYCVETOL 1] YPIOTLOVIKT],
TVELLLOTIKY), TOMTIOTIKT], EIKOOTIKT], OIKOAOYIKT) LOPG®OT TOL Aaov Tng Kumpov, g
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Evponng aAld kot amavoyov g yne. Kailiepysitonr n mpaypatiky] poOpemaon tov
gvponaiov moAlTn Kot Tov Kabe Kahompoaipetov avBpdnov 61N Pdon vayyeMK®V,
BepeMmdmV, TovavOpOTIVOV Kot S1oYpOoVIKMV a&ldv 6mmg N Tiotr, To 100G, 1 apeTh,
0 6ePfacUOG 0TI SLOPOPETIKOTNTA, 1] KPITIKY OKEYT, 0 aANnOvOC S1dAoyoc, o TAOHTOG
TNG TOAVHOPPIOC, 1 LOVASIKOTITO, KOl IEPOTITOL TOL GVOPOTIVOV TPOGHITOV. AVOSEIKVOETOL
1N onpocio Tov PuoKoL TEPIPALLOVTOG, 1 d1d Plov nadnon kot exmaidevon. Eipoote
BéPatot 011 To povadikd kot tpwtdtLmo Pneraxd Mpdypappa Oa avoilel oyt povo
TPOCKLVILOTIKOVS OPOLOVG AAG Kot TVEVROTIKOVG opilovteg, Ba yivel N apopun Kot
1N artio vo akoAlovdncovy moAAOT TIG S10OPOUES KoL TO TAPAOELYILA TOV.

O KoTdA0Y0G TOV TOPAdEYLATOV TOV PEPEL 1] TApoVoa EvTum Ekdoon tng [. M.
TpywBovvtog diver o TpdTn evapyn ewcdva yio ) onpacico, v agio oAld Kot Tig
TPOOTTIKES TOL dravoiyel To Wnoloko [podypappia yio tov «@pnokevuticd Tovpiopo kot
11 [Ipookuvnpatikég Atadpopécy oty enapyio g Adpvokag.

‘Eyovpe T peydin T Kot evA0Yio vo ilaoTe amdyovol Kot KANPOVOLOL, QOPELG Kat
OLVALLO SLEPIOTES PG avEKTIUN TG GE E0POC, 68 PABOG XpOVOL, didpKEL, TOLOTNTO,
TOGOTNTO Kot TAOVTO: {OVTOVIG EKKANGIOOTIKNG, IGTOPIKNG KoL AETTOVPYIKNG TAPASOGNG.

EvBdvn kon ypéog pog vo pabntedcovpe pe tameivoon Kol eiyvmon 6tov «Oncavpd
TV Beiov vapdtovy . Me tiot, evAdPeta, pofo kot aydmn Ocov vo tpocéAdovyie
®G 0ANOWOl TPOOSKLYNTEG KL VO, LOGTOY®YNOOVLE GTN LEYOAN 16TOPia KOl GTOV TAOVTO
TOV YPLOTIOVIKOD HOG TOATIGHOV.

Avt n ayorvevpatikny [apddoon kot kKAnpovopd yévwnae, yohoOynoe Kot avESEEe
TOV TOALOVY0 Kot Tpoatdtn Ayto Tng Mntpoémoing Tpiuvbodvtog, Xmvpidwva tov
Bavpatovpyo, toug Ociovg Abavdcio tov Ievtaoyowitn kot Pdti0 TG Abnaivov,
Kabmg emiong Kol Tov ek Agvkapwv Kotayouevo, Ayto Nedgputo tov Eykleloto- tov
ayloypago Aovkd Toyvitn, ayiovg apyepeis kot 1epels, EVAPETONS LOVOOUG Kot AUiKoVS,
POTICUEVOVS BOOKAAOVE, EVO0EOVC NPWES TATEWVOVE, EVIILOVG Kol YVNGLOVE TOMTEG
KaBe nAkiog kot pOAOL, avBpdTOVG ToL B0V Kat Tov Evayyeliov.

Evyapwotieg

To 6o €pyo amoteel Kapmd HI0g KOATG KOl YOVIUNG GUVEPYAGTOG S0POPOY POPEDY
ka1 ewikottov. To I'pagpeio Exkinolaotikng Ataxoviag g lepdg Mntpomoing
TpywBovvtog, 1o omoio NTov 0 EMKEPUANG ETAIPOC KOl Elxe TNV OAN VBVVN YO0 TN
dnovpyia Kot vAomoinon tov Wnoeaxov [poypdppatoc, exepdlel Tig Oeppég Tov
EVYOPLOTIEG GTOVG GUVEPYATEG — GUVTELEGTEG TOV £PYOV:
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e Etaipeio Chrinonet Ltd., Awdesiuoroyiwtoto [IpesPitepo Xpioto Mamacidvn kot
Xpuoofardvtn EvBupiov yio 1o Ynoloko [pdypappio, Tov IposKuvnHaTiké yaptn Kot
TIC S1OPOUEG, TNV OAN NAEKTPOVIKT LITOGTNPIEN, ONpLovPYio Kot LAOTOINGT ToV OHAOL
oY €010 L0V,

o Apa Exévn Tpoxomiov (Apyatordyo) kot Apa Mapiva Tovurovpn (Ietopucd Téyvng
— Bulavtivodoyo) yio to keipeve oty EAANVIKN YADGGO.

o Apa Mopiva Tovpmovpn yior T HETAPPACT TNV ayyAKT YADGGO.
@ MatBaio MatBaiov yio T GUAOAOYIKY] EMUEAEID TOV EAATVIKOD KEWWEVOV.
e Xpiotdkn Xprotopdpov, dmto Avong Adpvaka, yuo tn Potoypdenon.

o Avantvélokn Etopeio Adpvorag kot Appoy®otou yio v £yKpion g TpdTaong Kol
TNV 0yaoTH ovvepyacio otnv vionoinomn, Kabmg eniong Kol TOV GLVTOVIGTN TOV
[poypappatoc LEADER Evdyyeho Kemoro.

@ X0Moyo Nuvakov Yraifpov Adpvakag, Etaipo Zvvepyaciog.

o Tunua F'ewpyiog, KAddo Aypotikng Owovopukng kot Avamtoéng, Movado E&ovato-
d6mong [inpouav - Movéda Eeappoymc, kabag exiong kot tv EAév Mutidnvaiov,
Agrtovpyo T'ewpylag A’, vredbBuvn yio v poppoyn Tov Métpov 19 - LEADER.

o Kvnplakd Opyavicpod Aypotikav [TAnpopdv.

@ Exdotiko oiko Ev Tomoig kot tnv BovAra Kokkivov yia t oyedtacud tov mapdvtog
BipAiov.

Télog, katabérovpe podi pe v ek fdbovg yoyng do&oroyia 6tov Awpeoddtn Oco yia
MV oAoKANpmon Tov ev Aoyw TIpoypdppatog kot £vo LeyaAo OPELOLEVO EVYOPIOTD
0TOVG 0PavEiS pweg, otov [aviepmtato Mntpomodritn Tpwbovvroc k. Bapvapa, oto
npocnikd tov ['pageiov Exkinclaotikng Atakoviag g I. M. TpypvBobdvrog, ctovg
0ePaoTONG 1EPEIG, OTOVE EVTLHOVG EKKANGLOOTIKOVG EMTPOTOVS KOl GTOVG EKAEKTOVG
eBelovtég cvvepydtes TV MUV Kot PV TG MNTpOTOANG Hag: £lvat ot akdpaTot,
TOMEWOL, (tyPLTTVOL POAOKEG KOl GUVEYLOTEG LA LEYIANG, EVO0ENG, {OVTOVIG YPIOTIOVIKNG
TOPAS0ONC.

Apyy. Tpnyoprog A. lwovviong
YrevOovog I'popeiov Exxinoiaotixns Awoxoviag 1. M. TpiuvBodvrog
Avordnpawtic KeOnyntic oty Ocoloyiky Lyoln Exilnoiog Kompoo
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HOLY BISHOPRIC OF TRIMYTHOUS
Pilgrimage Itineraries in Larnaca Province

The Office of Ecclesiastical Ministry of the Holy Bishopric of Trimythous has created
an innovative and unique, for both Cyprus and Greece, Digital Program entitled
“Religious Tourism - Pilgrimage Itineraries” (https://churches.imtrimythountos.org.cy).
The integrated cooperation action was implemented through Measure 19 of the Rural
Development Program (RDP) 2014-2020 “Support for local development through
LEADER?” of the Larnaca and Famagusta District Development Agency, led by the
Holy Bishopric of Trimythous and having as partner the Women Association of Rural
Larnaca (WARL).

The objective of the Digital Program is to inform, highlight and promote, both in Cyprus
and abroad, the Christian cultural heritage of municipalities and communities of Larnaca
province, under the jurisdiction of the Holy Bishopric of Trimythous. More specifically,
the Program includes: the Episcopal Residence of the Bishopric in Mosfiloti; two Holy
Monasteries, the Monastery of Saint Thekla and Saint Minas; the main churches and
chapels of two municipalities, of Athiainou and Lefkara; the main churches and chapels
of nineteen communities: Alaminos, Vavla, Delikipos, Kalavasos, Kato Drys, Kato
Lefkara, Lageia, Mari, Maroni, Menogeia, Skarinou, Tochni, Choirokoitia, Psematismenos,
Saind Theodoros, Ora, Alethriko, Kornos and Mosfiloti; as well as four pilgrimage
chapels: Panagia Semistrelia (for the Russian-speaking community) and Panagia
Soumela (for the Pontic Greeks) in Alethriko; Saint Evfimianos in Kornos (the occupied
village of Lysi) and the chapel of Blessed Olympiada in Mosfiloti (located within the
premises of the Foundation “Ierapostoli”’). The municipalities and the communities
participating in the Program are those that fall within the LEADER Intervention Area
of the Larnaca and Famagusta District Development Agency for the programming
period 2014-2020.

In the context of the Program was created the digital platform https://churches.imtrimythountos.
org.cy. It contains sixty-five churches and ecclesiastical relics (more than 500 items),
the dating of which spans a period of more than fourteen centuries. Most of these relics
are either totally unknown or known only in specialized bibliography. More specifically,
the Program has developed:

A. An interactive map in Greek and English language that includes the following
information and data:

1. The main church of each municipality or community, their most important chapels
and ecclesiastical relics.
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2. A brief description, including historical information, of each church accompanied
by photographs of their exterior and interior, but also of many of their most important
relics (over 2200 photographs).

B. A QR Code allowing the visitors of each monument to connect directly to the digital
platform.

C. Ten recommended pilgrimage itineraries (map and monuments, thematic itineraries
and navigation):

1. Municipality of Athiainou

2. Pano and Kato Lefkara

3. Mari — Kalavasos — Tochni

4. Holy Monastery of Agios Minas — Kato Drys
5. Vavla — Lageia — Ora

6. Alethriko — Alaminos — Menogeia

7. Mosfiloti — Holy Monastery of Agia Thekla
8. Kornos — Delikipos

9. Agios Theodoros — Skarinou

10. Choirokoitia — Psematismenos — Maroni

D. The Digital Platform is hosted by the official website of the Bishopric of Trimythous.
This book is published for the promotion and dissemination of the Digital Platform,
created in the context of the Program. It includes in Greek and English language part
of the content published in the Digital Platform. The fragment of the True Cross, which
was brought to Cyprus by Saint Helena, the churches dating from the 6th to the 21st
century, as well as the significant portable icons, wall paintings, manuscripts and
incunabula, wood carvings (such as iconostasis, icon holders, pulpits etc.), silversmith
artefacts, embroidery, etc., all these witness and testify both a Christian history and
a religious tradition of more than 1500 years.

The objective of the Program and this collaborative effort is to provide an insight into
Christian culture and the spiritual roots of our country, as well as to highlight the
precious ecclesiastical traditions we have inherited from our ancestors. At the same
time, it promotes the Christian, spiritual, cultural, artistic, and ecological education
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of the people of Cyprus, of Europe and beyond. The Program promotes the education
of European citizens on the basis of the fundamental, universal and timeless Evangelical
values, such as faith, ethics, virtue, respect to diversity, critical thinking, dialogue, the
uniqueness and sanctity of the human person. It also emphasizes the importance of the
natural environment and lifelong learning and education. We are confident, therefore,
that this unique and original Digital Program not only proposes pilgrimage itineraries,
but it also opens up new spiritual horizons, thus becoming a reason for many to follow
this example.

The content of the printed version at hand allows a glimpse of the importance, the
significance, as well as the possibilities presented by the Digital Program for “Religious
Tourism — Pilgrimage Itineraries” in Larnaca province.

We have the great honour and blessing to be the descendants and heirs, bearers, and
at the same time trustees of a priceless living ecclesiastical, historical and liturgical
tradition, the importance of which exceeds temporal, qualitative and quantitative limits.
It is both our responsibility and duty, therefore, to be apprentices of this tradition. With
faith, reverence, fear and love of God, let us come as true pilgrims and be immersed
in the historical wealth of our Christian culture.

This was the tradition that gave birth and nurtured the patron saint and protector
of the Holy Bishopric of Trimythous, Saint Spyridon the Wonderworker, Saints
Athanasios Pentaschoinitis and Fotios of Athiainou, as well as Saint Neophytos the
Recluse —a native of Lefkara—, the icon painter Loukas Tochnitis, high-priests, priests,
virtuous monks and laity, teachers, modest, honest people of God and the Gospel
of every age and gender.
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ENIXKOIIEIO IEPAX MHTPOIIOAHX TPIMYOOYNTOX

MOX®IAQTH
Moepexkinoro Movayiog EAcvBepoTprog
kot Ayiag Ilopaockevi|g
[Moaviyvpn: 26 TovAiov kon 28 OxtwPpiov

To mapexrioto Ppioketon viog Tov mept-
Borov Tov Emokomneiov g Mntpomdremg
Tpywbovvrtog kon mnciov g lepdc Mowig
™G Aylog ®ékAng. AveyépOnke 1o 2013 gig pvuny tov 121 Bupdtov g aepomopikng
Tpaymdiog g etapeiog «HAogy oto I'pappatikd (14 Avyovstov 2005). O vadg
apepminke oty Ayia Iopockeur, £1G avapvnoT Tov TeAadtepov Vool ™ Moceihomg
TOL 1TV PIEPOUEVOS GTNV €V AGY® Ayio Kot ovTIKaTaoTAONKE 5T GUVEYELD Ol TOV
vad g Ayiog Mopivog. AToQacioTnKe 6T GLUVEYELN OO TO TOPEKKANGLO aplepmbel
kot otnVv Havayio pe v npocwvopia «ElevBepmtpion, pe mv guyn 1 Ocotdkog va
LEGLTEVEL Y10l T AVTPMOT] TOV KLTPLUKOV AoV 0o OAa To. devd. Ot epyncieg otko-
ddpmong tov vaov Eekivnoav oto TéA0g Tov 2005. O Bepéitog Abog Tov TapekkAnciov
kotatédnke otig 19 Maptiov 2006 kot eykavidotke otig 26 lovAiov 2006, nuépa
eoptg ¢ Ayiag [apaokevng. [pokeitar yio Lovoywpo vad Hetd tpodiov e KAEIGTO
vapOnka. EEmtepikd eivat enevovpéVog e TETPO, EVD TO EGMTEPIKO TOV KOADTTETOL
oo TOLYOYPUPIES.
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EPISCOPAL RESIDENCE OF HOLY BISHOPRIC OF TRIMYTHOUS

MOSFILOTI
Chapel of Panagia “Eleftherotria” and
saint Paraskevi
Feast day: July 26 and October 28
The chapel is located within the precinct of
the episcopal residence, near the Monastery
of saint Thekla. It was erected in 2013 in memory
of the 121 victims of the “Elios™ airline tragedy
in Grammatiko (August 14, 2005). The chapel
was dedicated to saint Paraskevi, for preserving
the connection of the community with the saint,
to which the older church of Mosfiloti, replaced at a later stage by the church of saint
Marina, was originally dedicated. It was eventually decided that the chapel should also
be dedicated to the Mother of God “Eleftherotria” (in Greek: the one who liberates), with
the hope that she would intercede for the redemption of Cypriot people from all their
suffering. The construction of the chaper started at the end of 2005. The foundation stone
of the chapel was laid on March 19, 2006. It was inaugurated on July 26, 2006, on the
feast day of saint Paraskevi. To the west of the domed chapel stands a closed narthex.
Externally, the chapel is covered with stone, while its interior is decorated with frescoes.
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IEPEX MONEX / HOLY MONASTERIES

MOX®IAQTH

Iepé Movi Ayiog Oékhag

[Mavnyvpn: 24 XentepuPpiov

To kaBoiud g Movng g Ayiog Oékhag
etvor évog amiog LovOYmPOG KOUOPOCKE-
TaoTOG vadg, Le EAAQPDS 0EuKOpLON
Kopdpa, Pulovtivig kilpokog ko’ vyoc,
TOmoBETNUEVOG GTN VOTIOL AP TG CUATG
HLoG PKpN G HovaoTIKG eykatdotaons oynuotog IT. Katd pkog g Bopetag mievpdc
VIAPYEL OTOA. ZOUQOVO [LE TNV KTNTOPIKN EMYPAPY], TOV PpioKeTol TAVD omd TV
Bopeta gicodo, avoukodopundnke ek aBpwv to 1744, kot eykovidotnke to 1745, ent
Apyemoromov dhobéov, pali Kot e T HOVOoTIKY £YKOTAoTOoN. ADpPNTES Ovarypapo-
vtat 0 evoePng Dovpr|c Kot o 1epopovayog XpiotddovAog. O 1d10¢ dwpntig Provpnig podl
pe 1 ovlVY6d ToL ACVPOD PEPOVTOL GE YPATTH EMLYPAPY ETL TOV TEUTAOL Va dwpilovv
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70 1748 10 £1KOVOGTAGLO KO TIG EKOVES, O1 OTOIES Ory1OYPUPTONKAY OO TOV LEPOUOVAYO
duhdpeto, Tng Movig kot tng oyoAng tov Ayiov HpaxAediov. [dwitepo yapaktmpt-
OTIKO TOL VOL0D 0ToD £lvan 1) apyIKN TOL KEPAUMGT| 0md TAAK®TA KEPALiota, TomofeTn-
Héva amevfeiog 6To Koviopo, PHOVUEVT TV TOAD SL0OEJOUEVT Y10 TNV ETOYN KEPAUWOOT|
TV EVAdoTEY®V va®V ™G 0pocelpdc Tov Tpooddove. To mepiteyvo embpyvpo KEAVLLL
™G ewovog TG Ayiog pépet £EL Tapactdoelg and tov fio g. H edva apyvpokoounon
10 1867 amd tov Owovopo loavvikio. Zmmv mpoadito eEmtepikn £i6000 0volkodop-
Onke exkkAnoio apiepopévn atov dyto peyakopdptupo [edpylo Tov Tpomatopdpo.
H Movr| onpepa givon yovoukeia, apBpiet 10 povoyég pe yovpévn my adekon Kovortavrio.
Etvau knpuypévn Apyaio Mvnueio B” mivaka kot €vor amd tor LeyahbTepo. TpOGKUVILALTOL
otmv Kompo.

MOSFILOTI
Monastery of saint Thekla
Feast day: September 24

The katholikon (main church in Greek) of
the Monastery of saint Thekla is a simple
single-aisled vaulted church, with a slightly
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pointed arch, located at the southern part
of the courtyard of the small [1-shaped
monastic establishment. Along the nor-
thern side there is a portico. According to the
foundation inscription, located above the
northern entrance, it was rebuilt in 1744,
and was inaugurated together with the
annexes in 1745, during the period of arch-
priesthood of Archbishop Philotheos. The
donors mentioned are pious Flouris and
hieromonk Christodoulos. The same donor,
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Flouris, together with his wife Laourou, are mentioned by the inscription on the
iconostasis as the persons who have paid in 1748 for the iconostasis and the icons,
which were painted by hieromonk Filaretos, member of the monastic community
of Saint Herakleidios and icon painter of the homonymous hagiographic school.
A special feature of the katholikon is its original ceramic tile work, placed directly
on the mortar, imitating the ceramic tile work that was popular during the period
of construction of the wooden-roofed churches of Troodos mountain. The ornate silver
cover of the icon of saint Thekla includes six scenes from her life. The silver cover
of the icon was manufactured in 1867 by oikonomos loannikios. A church dedicated
to saint Georgios was erected near the outer entrance of the courtyard. The Monastery
today is inhabited by a female monastic community of 10 nuns, with sister Constantia
being the abbess. The Monastery of saint Thekla is a listed monument (Table B)
and is one of the most important pilgrimage sites of Cyprus.
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BABAA

Iepa Movip Ayiov Mnva

[Tovnyvpn: 11 Noepppiov

H Movr tov Ayiov Mnvé anotehel kKAaGKO Topadety Lo TEPIKAEIGTOV GUYKPOTHLATOG
pe 1o KaBoiwkd va katorappével 1o KEVIPO TG AANG, TO O€ SLTIKO TUNLLO TOV VO
ELGEPYETOL KO VO, SL0GTA TN SLTIKT TTEPLYeL. [TpdKertar yio Evay HovOy®po KOpapooKe-
T0ooTo vad Tov 180v adva, pe 0EuKOPLEN Kadpa, GE GYETIKE YOLUNAD VYOC. AvotKo-
doundnke ek Padpwv 10 1754 katd v
vépBupn entypaen eni Maxapiov Mn-
tponoAitn Kiriov, oe onpeio mpoimdpyov-
o0 ekkAnciag kot Mowvng, ) omoio. papto-
peitat tov 150 awova, dev amokAieietal
Opmc v vrpye NON exel amod ta fulavtva
xPOVIL. AVO TETPAGTUAEG GTOEG, TPOCTE-
Onkav e petayevéatepn paon, mbavototo
10 1837, Kt PnKog TV TV TASLP®Y,
poGi ko pLe eVioyuTikég avnpidec, Tov dgv vdpyovy ma, ko Lol e Tov eEovapinkoa,
TOL JLOUOPPOVETOL LETAED TOV SVTIKOV TOTYOV TOVL VOOV KOl TOV dVTIKOV TEPFOAOV
™G Mowng, cvoteydotnkay Kate and eviaio EOAVN dipputn oKkenr, KoTd T0 TPOTLTTO
TV ELAOCTEY®V PACTAMKOV TG 0pocelpdg Tov Tpoodovg pe T povi EOAVY GKEm.
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H apywr| @don, tov 1754, Ba mpémet va £pepe mAaKkm T KepaLIO 6€ KOVIoLL, OT®G
vrodetkviel onpeio ot BA. H tetaptoopaipikr 00Aog tng ayidag dtacmlel ovbevtikn
Bulavtivy kepdpmon and peydAovg eTimedOVs GTPOTNPEG KOl LKPOVG KOUTVAOVG
KOALTITNPES, Kot £lvor Katd Tacay mhavoTnto KoTdAomo g maAodtepns fulavtivig
@dong, mov evompatddnke oty €k PABpov avotkodounon tov 18ov awwva. Pépet
nepiteyvo ELAGYALTITO EIKOVOGTAGIO e EENPETIKO GUVOAO EIKOVAV, OL OTTOIEG TTPOEPYOVTOL
amd TO Ay0YPAPIKO KEVIPO TG G0ANG ToL aryiov HpakAeidiov (péca tov 18ov adva).
‘Epyo tov aywoypdapov ®1hobéov eivar ot tpelg ayroypapicg mov cmlovial 6Tov vao:
Axpa Tareivoon, Aytog 'empyrog kot Aytog Mnvag pall pe Evoeka mapactdoels amd
70 poptup1d Tov. H Movn enavBpdBnke pe yovaikeio adedpdtnta otig 29 Maptiov
tov 1965. ApBuet onpepa 10 povayég pe nyovpuévn m povayn Maydainvy. Xtov
eEwtepikd mepiBoro Tng Movig Vap oLV 600 TUPEKKANGLL OPIEPOUEVE. GTOV Ayl
21oAovo Kot otovg Ayiovg Iyvatio ®gopdpo kot 'empylo tov Tpomatopdpo. H Movn
etvon knpoypévn Apyaio Mvnpeio B” nivoxa.

VAVLA

Monastery of saint Minas
Feast day: November 11

The Monastery of saint Minas is an
example of an enclosed complex with
the katholikon (main church in Greek)
occupying the centre of the courtyard,
and its western part dividing the wes-
tern wing. It is a single-aisled barrel-
vaulted church of the 18th century, with
its pointed arch, being of a relatively
low height. It was rebuilt in 1754 accor-
ding to the inscription located over the
door, during the period of archpries-
thood of Makarios, Bishop of Kition,
at the site of a pre-existing church and

monastery, attested in the 15th century.
However, it is possible that it had
already existed since the Byzantine
period. Two four-column arcades were
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added later, probably in 1837, along the lateral sides. At the same time were also added
the supporting buttresses that they no longer exist. The arcades with the exonarthex
(between the western wall of the church and the western enclosure of the monastery)
were covered by a single wooden roof, following the example of the churches of Troodos
with the wooden roof. During the initial phase of 1754, the church must have been
covered by simple tiles in mortar, as indicated by a point to the northwest. The dome
of the apse preserves original Byzantine tiles, probably a remnant of the earlier Byzantine
phase, incorporated in the 18th-century reconstruction. The katholikon of the Monastery
houses an elaborate wood-carved iconostasis with icons of excellent quality, which
originate from the icon-painting school of saint Herakleidios (mid-18th century).

The three icons preserved in the church were painted by Philotheos: Akra Tapeinosis
(Ecce homo), saint Georgios and saint Minas with eleven scenes of his martyrdom. The
Monastery started functioning as a female community on 29 March 1965.

The Monastery today is inhabited by a female monastic community of 10 nuns, with
sister Magdalini being the abbess. Outside the monastery are two chapels dedicated
to saint Stylianos and saints Ignatios Theophoros and Georgios tropaiophoros (triumphant
in Greek). The Monastery is a listed monument (Table B).
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AHMOI / MUNICIPALITIES

AOHAINOY
Iepég vaog Iavayiog Xpoogreovong
[Moviyopn: 8 Zentepfpiov
O vaog KtiotnKe 0TOV 0 PIKPOTEPOG VAAG,
TOL eniong NTay aplepopéEvos otny Ioav-
ayio, deV HTOPOVGE TAEOV VO KOAVWEL TIG
avayKes NG Kotvottog. Bpioketon og moAy
LKPT) 0mOGTOOT), LOAIG TPLOV UETPOV, 0O
tov mohodtepo. O Bepéiog Albog Kato-
té0nke 10 1947 amd tovg Mntpomoditeg
Aéprav loaxeip kot Zapdewv Adapdvtio,
ot omoiot elyav emokepOel v Kompo mg
eknpooomol Tov Owovpevikod [oatpuapyeiov ot dradikacio exkhoync Apylemokdnton
Kbmpov. O vaodg amonepatddnke to 1959 kot avakawiotke to 1994. Tlpoxetton yio
OTOVPOELDN| VO LLE TPOVAO IOV aveyEPONKe amd méETpa TG meproyns. H dutikn eicodog
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dabétel 6Tod Pe avoryTh TofooTotyia pe Kapdapes mov otnpilovrat o€ dmAovg Kiovec.
To toumave Tov 0oV TmV 16600V, Ta. LoVOAOPa Topadupa GTO TOUTOVO TOL TPOVAOV,
KoBdg Kot T vTOAOT TaPAdupa KOAOTTOVTOL OO LOPUAPVOL GPEYLLOTA, TO OTTOl0
etvar d1aTpNTo Pe oTAVPOTYNIUES OTEG.

To poppdpvo E1KOVOGTAGLO TOL V.0V, TO OT010 PEPEL YNPLOWTO OIGKOGHO KL EYYPOIEG
KoAmveg, TomoBetnke To 1967. Ta eyxaivia Tov vaod teAéomray v 1n Oktoppiov
1972 amd tov Apyeniokono Kompov Maxdpio I'. O vadg ayroypagnnie e v texvikn
TOV “PPéoko’ amd Tovg ayloypdpoug Kadiviko povayd Zrovpofouvidt (pe Katoywmyn
v ABnaivov) Kot 91060Y0VG CLVEYICTEG TOV £PYOV TOV, TOVG AOEAPOVS MiyomA Kot
TappmA Morosan amd ) Povpavia. ‘Exet anonepatwdel to 2012. Xtov vad guAdccovton
ewoves Loypapiopéves amd tov povoyd Kodliviko ZravpoBovvidT).

ATHIAINOU
Church of Panagia Chryseleousa

Feast day: September 8

The church was built when the smaller church, which was also dedicated to the
Mother of God, could no longer meet the needs of the growing community of Athiainou.
It is located at a very short distance, just
metres away, from the older church. The
foundation stone was laid in 1947 by
Toakeim, Bishop of Derkoi and Adamantios,
Bishop of Sardes, who have visited Cyprus
as observers representing the Ecumenical
Patriarchate during the process of election
of Archbishop of Cyprus. The church was
completed and inaugurated in 1959 and

was renovated in 1994. The cross-shaped
church with a dome is built from local stone. The west entrance has an open-arched
portico with arches supported by double columns. The openings above the entrances,
the arched windows of the drum of the dome, as well as the rest of the windows are
covered by marble window screens with cross-shaped apertures. The church’s marble
iconostasis with the mosaic decoration and coloured columns, was installed in 1967.
The church was inaugurated on the 1st of October 1972 by the Archbishop of Cyprus
Makarios III. The walls of the church are decorated with frescoes painted by monk
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Kallinikos Stavrovouniotis (from Athiainou) and his successors, the brothers Michael
and Gabriel Morosan from Romania. It was completed in 2012. The church also owns
icons painted by monk Kallinikos Stavrovouniotis.

Maopexkinowo avayiog (rarorog vadc)
[Movryvpn: 8 ZentepPpiov

Movoywpog vodg, ktiotie o o moo-
dtepov ko amomepatmbnke to 1711. A&o-
Aoya gtvar 1o ELAGYALTTO EMLYPLCMOUEVO
EIKOVOGTAGLO TOL 180V omdveL Ko ot EIKOVES
TOL TO KOGHOVV.

Chapel of Panagia (old)
Feast day: September 8
The single-aisled church was built on the site of an older one and was completed
in 1711. Noteworthy is the gilded wood-carved iconostasis of the 18th century along
with its icons.
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Mopekkinoro Ayiov Poxa

[Moaviyvpn: 22 Zentepfpiov

O vadg etvar apepmévog 6Tov ToAov)o
Ayto g ABnaivov, epopdpropo Pokd, Kot
Ktiotnke ot 0€om TpoindpyovTog vaoD.
Hekivnoe to 1885 ko eykavidotnKe oTig
6 OxtwPpiov 1887 amd Tov Apytenickomo
Zoepovio. Xtov vad puidccovtot aglo-
Aoyeg €1KOVEC, 01 0OTTOTEC TPOEPYOVTOL OO
TOV GTUAVTIIKO ayl0YPAPO LEPOULOVAYO
Atovvoio Xpnotion, nyodpevo g Movig
YravpoPovviov. O vadg avakaviotke To
2001 kon ovnyvpilet otig 22 Zemtepppiov.

Chapel of saint Fokas

Feast day: September 22

The chapel is dedicated to the patron saint of the village of Athiainou, the martyr Fokas,
and was built on the site of a pre-existing church. The construction of the chapel
began in 1885 and it was inaugurated on 6 October 1887 by Archbishop Sophronios.
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The chapel holds significant icons made T
by hieromonk Dionysios Christidis, an
important painter of icons and abbot of
the Stavrovouni Monastery.

Mopekkinoro Apyoyyéhov Muganqi
[Maviyopn: 6 ZenteuPpiov

Mukpdg, LOVOY®POC, KOLOPOOKETNG VALOG
oV 150V 0dva, pe o&ukdpLEN Kapdpo
Ko tpimhevpn e&wtepid ayida 1epod.

Chapel of Archangel Michael

Feast day: September 6

A small, single-aisled vaulted chapel of the
15th century with a pointed arch and a three-
sided apse.

MMopexkkioro Ayiov I'empyiov
[Mavipyvpn: 3 Nogpfpiov kot 23 Anpiriov
O vade etvon ktiopo Tov 1860 kot eyko-
vidotnke v 311 OxtwPpiov 1876 and
tov Apyeniokomo Xw@povio. Etvon povo-
Y®OPOG OPOUKOG, LLE AVOSOLLT| [LE GTAVPO-
B6Ma kot npkvkAK” koyym 1epod. Eivan
KTIGUEVOG OO TETPOL TNG TEPLOYNG. XLTOV
Va0 QUAAGGOVTOL 0EIOAOYES EIKOVEG TOV
190v kot Tov 2000 adva.

Chapel of saint Georgios

Feast day: November 3 and April 23
The chapel was built in 1860 and it was
inaugurated on 31 October 1876 by Arch-
bishop Sophronios. The chapel is single-

aisled, with cross vaults and a semi-circular
apse. It is built of local stone. It holds valuable
icons from the 19th and 20th centuries.
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MANQ AEYKAPA / PANO LEFKARA
Iepog Naog Tpiov Xravpov
[Maviyopn: 14 ZentepPpiov kot Kvprokn g Zravponpookhvnong

O vaog mg €xel onpepa amoteAel GuVOEST GVO SLUPOPETIKOV TOTOV VALOD GUVOAKOD
pnkovg 33.85 w. ko mAdrovg 15.50 ., €K TV 0moiv 0 apy KOS GTO OVOTOAKE TOTEAEL
O1KOOOUN MO TV apY®V ToV 130V aumva, VD TO SLTIKOTEPO Kol LEYOADTEPO TULLOL
T0V, 0. 2/3 TEPImOv TOL GLVOAMKOD PIKOVG, AVIKOVV GE VEOTEPES CVOKATACKEVES KoL
npocbnkec. H apykn @don tov 1300 aidve avikel 6TOV THTTO TOL AIAOD TETPAGTUAOL
OTOVPOELOOVG EYYEYPULUUEVOL VOOV LE TPOVAO, 0O TNV OToi0L S10TNPEITOL TO OVOTOAKO
U, oniadn to Iepd Bripa kot ta mopofnuota, Kot £xel dlacvvoedel e v avo-
eepouevn otig myés «Exxkineia kot Movn tov Tiiov Zravpov tov Pavepopévouvy.
To KevTpikod TUNUO TOV KUPIOG VAOY ATOTELET LETAYEVEGTEPT] EVOLALEST] OLVOKOALTO-
OKELY], EVD TO OLTIKO TUNHO avTikataoTadnke to 1867 amd pia tpikiin Bactik,
LE TPIOTLAN KLOVOGTOUY 0 KOl GTOWPOBOALOKT] AVEOIOUN. ZOUQOVO LE TIG TNYEC, TOGO
n ExkAnoia, 660 kot Movn tov Tyiov Ztavpod tov «Davepopévovy, ovotko-
dounOnkav and tov povayd Fappmh, Evav veapd Pookd, ovopatt ['edpyto, o omoiog
elye evromioel, pe OO paTovpyIKo TPOTO, T0 KAEUUEVO amd TV Toyv Ko KOAQ KPLUHEVO
Tiwo EvAo, Tov iye apnoet exel  Ayia EAévn Tov 40 awdva. Metd and Ereyyo
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KOl TOTOTOINo™ TG YVNO1OTNTAG TOV,
10 Tiwo EdLo amopacictnke vo, Topa-
petver ot Movn T, TV avEyepon g
omoiag yoprynoe n Piiyawva Ahicia. Agv
OTTOKAELETOL OO VOL VTTOVOEITOL GE OVTIY
TNV EVEPYELDL OVOKOVION 1) ETEKTACT Miag
VOIOTAUEVNG TAAOOTEPTG PAONG, GVY-
¥PovNG ToL BulavTivoD OKIGHOV. Z€ E10TKT
TPOCKLVNUATIKY BE0T GTO EIKOVOGTAG1O
eéper tov Tipo Zravpo. O vadg koopetton
and &va OLopPo ELAOYAVTTTO TEUTAO TOVL
1749 pe onpovtikég eikoveg omd Tov 160
péxpttov 210 aumva. 1o TposKuVNTapL
VIGPYEL EIKOVE TOV €K AEVKAP®V KOTO-
yopévou Ayiov Neogitov Tov Eyiideiotov
(180¢ on.). O vaog etvor knpuypévog Apyoio
Mwnueio B mivaka.

Church of the Holy Cross

Feast day: September 14 and Sunday
of the Veneration of the Cross

The church in its current state is a com-
bination of two churches belonging to
two different phases. It measures 33.85
m by 15.50 m. The original church in the
east is a building from the beginning
of the 13th century, while the western-
most and largest part (approximately 2/3
of the total length), belongs to newer
reconstructions and extensions. The initial
phase of the 13th century belongs to the
type of the simple cross-in-square with
a dome, of which the eastern parts are pre-
served, i.e. the apse, the prothesis and the
diakonikon. It was associated with the
church and the monastery of Holy Cross
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“Faneromenos” mentioned in the sources. The central part of the main church is a later
intermediate reconstruction, while the western part was replaced in 1867 by a three-
aisled basilica with a colonnade and cruciform superstructure. According to the sources,
both the church and the monastery of Holy Cross “Faneromenos” were rebuilt by monk
Gabriel, a young shepherd named Georgios, who had miraculously discovered the
stolen from Tochni and well-hidden Sacred Wood, left there in the 4th century by saint
Helena. After confirming its authenticity, the Holy Wood remained in the monastery,
the construction of which was funded by queen Alicia. It is, yet, possible that the sources
refer to a renovation or expansion of an existing older phase, contemporary with the
byzantine settlement. The fragments of the Holy Cross are kept in a dedicated section
of the iconostasis. The church is adorned by a beautiful wood-carved iconostasis from
the year 1749. It also holds important icons dating from the 16th to the 21st century,
including the 18th-century icon of saint Neophytos the Recluse who was from Lefkara.
The church is a listed monument (Table B).







ITANQ AEYKAPA / PANO LEFKARA

Mopekkinoro Movayiog
AgifadidTIcs0g

O vaog avKEL GTOV GUVETTVYHEVO GTAD-
POELON EYYEYPOLLEVO LE TPOVAO TOTTO, EYEL
pnkog 7.67 ., yopig v e€€xovoa Katd
0.93 p. nuucokAkn ayido Kot TAATOG
5.00 p. Oa pmopovoe va ypovoroynOet,
AOY® TG HOPONS TV TOEWMV Kot TV Kob’
VYOG AVOAOYLOV TOL GTal TEAN TOV 150V
N 160 aidva.

Chapel of Panagia Livadiotissa

The chapel belongs to the type of the com-
pressed cross-in-square with a dome, it is
7.67 m long, excluding the 0.93 m projecting
semicircular arch, and its width is 5.00
m. It could be dated, based on the shape
of the arches and its height proportions,
to the late 15th or 16th century.
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Haopexkkinoro Apyayyéhov (Thateia
Katm Asvkapov)

[Maviyvpn: 13 TovAiov

O voidg aviKeL GTOV TUTIO TOV GUVE TLTVYLLE-
VOU GTOVPOELOOVS EYYEYPOLUUEVOD VOOV
LLE TPOVAO KOl YPOVOAOYELTOL OTIG TEAEVTOREG
dexaetieg Tov 120v adva. Exet pnixog
11.50 p., yopig ™V e£&0V00L 5T AVOTOMKG.
ayida ko mAdrog 5.85 . O vépbnkog oto
duTIKd £TuyrE AvadIHOPPOONGS 6€ vedTepa ypovia (Bupopata-ctéyn). Zaletar amod
™V opyikn edon avbeviikn «Bulavtiviy kepdpmon. Alacm®leTol HEPOG amd TOV
ECMTEPIKO TOLYOYPOAPIKO O1AKOGHO TTov ypovoroyeitatl mepi to 1200 (Kowwvia tov
Amootolwv, yopdc amd cuAiertovpyovvtes lepdpyes, To Ayto Mavdniiov). O vaog
etvan knpuypevog Apyaio Mvnueio B” nivaka.

Chapel of the Archangel (Kato Lefkara
square)

Feast day: July 13

The chapel belongs to the type of the com-
pressed cross-in-square with a dome and
dates to the last decades of the 12th century.
It is 11.50m long, excluding the projecting
arch to the east, and 5.85m wide. The
narthex to the west was remodelled (doors-roof) recently. Original “byzantine” ceramic
tiles are preserved from the original phase. Part of the interior wall decoration is
preserved and dating back to around 1200 (the Communion of the Apostles, celebrating
Hierarchs, the Holy Mandylion of Christ). The chapel is a listed monument (Table B).




Haopexkkinoro Ayiov I'empyiov
aviyvpn: 23 Anpirkiov

H apyin ¢don tov vaov avikel 6tov
TOTO TOV GUVETTVLYUEVOD GTOVPOELDOVS
EYYEYPOUUEVOL VOOV LE TPOVAO KoL YPO-
voloyeitatl oty mepiodo g Ppayko-
kpatiag (130/140 awwva). O vaog eivar
Knpvypévog Apyaio Mvnpeio B” mivoxa
Kot avokoviomke to 2020-2021.

Chapel of saint Georgios
Feast day: April 23

The initial phase of the monument belongs
to the type of the compressed cross-in-
square church with a dome, and dates to the
Frankish period (13th—14th century). The
chapel is a listed monument (Table B) and
was restored in 2020-2021.

Mapekkinoro Ayiov Oopa
aviyvpn: 6 OktoPpiov
[Mpdxerton yio povoympo Kopopookénaoto vao Tov 130v oumva, Kot &yet pukog 8.60 L.,
yopic v e&€yovoa katd 0.95 p. nuikukAikn ayida, kot TAdtog 5.00 p. H ehappng
o&ukopven B0A0C VTOGTNPILOTAV EGMTEPIKE OO EVaL EVIGYVTIKO TOED (CPEVOOVIO)
Kot eEmTepikd amod éva (evyog avimpidmyv, 6Tov Popeto kar voTio toiyo. EEmtepikd ntav
KOAVUUEVT HE AGBESTOKOVYKPL, VAL 1I5)YVPO TOPUSOGLOKO DAIKO 6TeYaveoTc. O vadg etvort
EMYPIOUEVOG EGMOTEPIKA LIE AGPEGTOKOVIOLLO, KoL dEV S10KPIVOVTaL TOLYOYPaPIES, aval-
eépeTan OpmS OTLNTa Kotdypapog. Eivon
Knpuypévog Apyaio Mvnueio B” mivora.

Chapel of saint Thomas

Feast day: October 6

The church is a 13th-century single-aisled
vaulted structure and is 8.60 m long (without
the semicircular apse of 0.95 m) by 5.00 m
wide. The slightly pointed dome was
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supported internally by a reinforcing arch
and externally by a pair of buttresses (north
and south). On the outside it was covered
with a mixture of lime and concrete, a strong
traditional waterproofing mixture. The
church is covered inside with plaster, while
there is no evidence of wall paintings, despite
the fact that their presence was assumed.
The chapel is a listed monument (Table B).

Mopekkinoro Ayiov Mapavrog

[Moviyvpn: 2 Zentepfpiov

O vadg aviKeL GTOV TOTO TOV GUVETTUYUEVOD GTOVPOEIOOVS EYYEYPUUUEVOD VOO LE
TPOVAO, LLE EKTETAUEVO OVTIKO GKELOG, EVOEXOUEVMS AGY® apYodTNTOS KoL GYEGT|C 0VTOD
e petafotikcég ToAGTUAES TopaAlayEG TG 1010, KOTyoplog, oV Oyl oo LETAYEVESTEPN
enéktaon. Eyxet pikog 11.10 p., yopig v e€€yovaa oyido ko mAdrog 3.82 . Orvedtepeg
emyypioelg Exovv emkoldyet ototyeio mov Ba fonbodcav og didryvmon TuyoOV pAcE®Y TOV
V.00 0VTOV, KoL LITOPE GUVETMS VoL YpovoroynBet pe fdon v tomoroyio tmv TOE®V Kot
TV Kopopmv, otov 130 aimva. O vadg stvor knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio B” mivaka.

Chapel of saint Mamas ”‘
Feast day: September 2 e }

The chapel belongs to the type of the com- o
pressed cross-in-square church, with an
extended western wing, possibly because
of its antiquity and its relationship to transi-
tional polystyle variants of the same cate-
gory, if not the result of a later extension.
Itis 11.10 m long, excluding the extending
arch, and 3.82 m wide. The later layers of
plaster have covered the elements which
could help to identify the different phases
of the chapel; it could be dated based on
the typology of the arches and the vaults,
to the 13th century. The chapel is a listed
monument (Table B).
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KOINOTHTEX / COMMUNITIES

ATTIOX OEOAQPOX
Iepog vaog Ayiov Ogodmpov Tov Tiipmvog
[Mavryvpn: 17 @efpovapiov
H avéyepon tov vaov dpyroe to 1957 kan amonepatmbnke to 1969, 6mwe avapépet
N eyxapoKtn TAdKa TANGiov TG voTlog 160d0v. [Ipdkettan yio TpikAitn, tpikoyym
Bootax pe Tpovro, o KAIT TG omoiog dtoympilovion amd 000 GEPES TPLHV KOADV®V.
To toumavo Tov tpovrov givar ddtpnto pe tpitofa avoiypata. Ot Tpelg £i60d0t TOL
vaoU TEPIPAALOVTOL A0 OVOLYTEG GTOEG
pe to&mtd avotyporta. H Bopeto ko n votia
etvort KOAUHEVEG e LOVOPTYTT OTEYN LE
kepapiola. Ta Tapdbupa oto aeTd®HATO
TOV TAIVOV 6KEADV glvor Tpidofa, v
T0 VEOLOITO TaPABVPa TOL VoD gival
othofa kot povoroPa. Xtn PopetoduTiKyg
yYovia Tov vaob Ppioketal 1o KodmVo-
0TA010, SOUNUEVO GE TPia. Emimeda, TO Omoio
amoANyel o€ TPoLAicKo. O onuepvos vaog
aveyépnke ot 0€01) ToL TIAMOTEPOV LOVOKATOV KOl KOLOPOCKETOGTOV VOOV, O 0TT010G
Ntav eniong aelepopéVos 6tov Aylo @eddwpo, otkodopnpe tov 1847 cdppwva pe
TPOPOPIKES LopTLPiEG. ATO YpOTTEG papTupieg Yvwpilovpe Ty vmapén vaol 1on ctov
160 aidva. Ao tov Tadaidtepo vad Tov 160V aidva dtucdinke GTapayLLo TOLYO-
ypaeiog mov ancikovilel Tov Ayo O@e6dmpo Tov Trpwva épunmo, To omoio Ppicketar
o€ TETPOKTIOTI 0ELKOPLPN KOYYN OTO ESOTEPIKO TOL ST EPIVOL vaoL. H totyoypapio
YPOVOAOYEITOL 6TO TPDTO Hsd Tov 180ov amva. O vadg etvat Katdypapog Kot 6e auTov
QLAAGGOVTOL POPNTEG EKOVES amd Tov 180 amva.

SAINT THEODOROS
Church of saint Theodoros Tyron
Feast day: February 17

The construction of the church began in 1957 and was completed in 1969, as indicated
by the engraved slab near the southern entrance. It is a domed, three-aisled basilica the
aisles of which are separated by two rows of three columns. The windows of the drum
of the dome are trilobed. The three entrances of the church are surrounded by arcades.
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The north and south are covered with a single-pitched roof with tiles. The windows of
the pediments of the lateral aisles are three-lobed, while the rest are two-lobed and simple,
arched ones. In the northwest corner of the church is the bell tower, built on three levels,
which ends in a dome. The church was erected on the site of the older vaulted, single-
aisled church, which was also dedicated to saint Theodoros, built in 1847 according to
oral testimonies. Based on written testimonies we know that a church existed already on
the site, at least from the 16th century. From the latter church was preserved a fragment
of a fresco depicting saint Theodoros Tyron on horseback, located in a stone-built, arched
alcove inside the current church. The fresco dates though to the first half of the 18th
century. The church is decorated with frescoes and houses icons from the 18th century.
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Mopekkioro Ayiov Avapydpav

[Tavryvpn: 1n Nogpfpiov

To mopekkAnclo etvat aplepopévo otovg Ayiovg Avapyvpovg Koopd kot Aopovo.
[Ipodrertan yio TETPOKTIGTO LOVOYMOPO VOO LLE MUIKVKAIKT ayido Ko dippytn otéyn
e kepapiota. To mapekkAnoto aveyépnke o 1919, pe damdvn tov Aapovod Xatln-
yempyiov. Avaxoviotnke to 2006 ko eyxawvidotke v In Noguppiov 2012 o6 tov
Mntponoditn Tpyvbovvrog Bapvéfoa.

Chapel of the Unmercenary saints
Kosmas and Damianos

Feast day: November 1

The chapel is dedicated to the Unmercenary
saints Kosmas and Damianos. It is a stone-
built, single-aisled chapel with a semi-
circular apse and a steep-pitched roof with
tiles. The chapel was built in 1919, at the
expense of Damianos Hadjigeorgiou.
It was renovated in 2006 and inaugurated on November 1, 2012 by Barnabas, Bishop
of Trimythous.

Baovux Ayiov ABavasiov Ievracyowit
[Maviyvpn: 10 TovAiov

O vaog tov Ayiov ABavaciov Tov Ilevta-
oOViTN, TOTIKOV 0yiov T®MV 0pYDV TOV
7ov audvo, Ppioketan oTic OxHeg TOL TOTO-
pov ITevtdoyovog. O Aylog ekoundn oe
veapn NAKio Kot 0 TOTOG TG TOPNS TOV,
TO KON THPLO TOL 01KIopov [levtdoyowva,
ONUELDVETOL OG TOTOG TUNG, TPOoKHYNONG Kot TEAeoNS Bavpdtov, 1dn omd to devtepo
o6 Tov 7o cdve. O vadg Tov otkodouOnKe Tpog TV Tov TOavOTUTH HEGO GTOV
80 adva, amoterel yapaxplotikd TOmo piog tpovAiaiog TpikAng peTafaTikng
TETPAGTUANG POGIAMKTG LLE TPOVAO, LE KOUOPOCKETAGTO TOL TAAYLO, KAITI TOLAGYIGTOV.
O vadg avtdg VITESTT), COUPOVA JE YPOUTTH LapTupia, coPfapéc {NES, e TOV GEIGUO
t0V 1491, akorovOncav Kamoleg emd0pOMGELS, EYKATAAEIPONKE OUMS OPLOTIKA TOV
160-170 axmwva. H 1y tov Ayiov ABavaciov ftav supéwe dradedopévn e OAN TNV
Kbmpo, 0o og dexddeg vaodg amavtd 1 open Tov, omd tov 120 péypttov 160 oumva.
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O peydhog ypovoypapog g Kompov, Aedvtiog Mayapdg, vroypappilet 6t o Tapog
oV Ayiov ABavaciov amotelel Yo TNV T0TE EmOYN TOL 150V aLd®VA LEYAAN TNYY
Bovpdtov. H apyatoroyikn okamdvn tov Tunpoatog Apyotot)tev arokaAivye To
2004-2005 tov mdhat TOTé KaTAYpaQo TPikALTo Voo mave arnd tov vdyelo Tago tov
Ayiov ABavaciov. Ot avackagEés GUVEXIGTIKOY GTO ECOTEPIKO TOV VOLOD KOl GTOV
npoavAto yopo 1o 2014. H Epavikr Emitponn tov Ayiov ABavaciov, 1) omoia dpbnke
ard v lepd Mntpomoin Tpvbovvtog to 2012, ypnatodoTNoE T0 TPOTO £PYQL
oTPIENG TOL VOO KO TNV VAOTTOINGT) TNG LEYOANG LEAETNG OTEPEWONG, OTEYAONG KO
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GLVTPNONG TOL VOOV KoL TOL TTPoaiALov yopov. Ta épya Eekivnoay otig 15 lavovapiov
10 2022. Méypt tov Mdaptio Tov 2024 oAokAnpmOnKe 10 TP®OTO HEYAAO HEPOG TMV
EPYOOIOV OV TEPLEAGUPavE TOV VOO, EVO GNLEPT 01 EpYyacieg cuveyilovTal 6ToV
TpoavAlo ydpo. O vads etvar knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio B mivakoa.

Basilica of saint Athanasios
Pentaschoinitis

Feast day: July 10

The basilica of saint Athanasios Pentaschoinitis, a local saint of the early 7th century,
is located on the banks of the river Pentaschoinos. The saint died at a young age and
the place of his burial, the cemetery of the settlement of Pentaschoina, became a place
of honour, worship and miracles, as early as the second half of the 7th century. The
church that was built in his honour, probably in the 8th century, is a typical type of
a transitional domed, three-aisled and four-columned basilica, with most probably
arched side aisles. According to written sources, the church suffered serious damage
in the earthquake of 1491, some repairs followed, but it was finally abandoned in the
16th-17th century. The devotion to saint Athanasios was widespread throughout Cyprus,
since he is depicted in a significant number of churches, dating from the 12th to the 16th
century. The great chronicler of Cyprus, Leontios Machairas, underlines that the tomb
of saint Athanasios was, during the 15th century, a significant site where miracles took
place. The excavations carried out by the Department of Antiquities during the period
2004-2005 revealed the previously unrecorded three-aisled church above the underground
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tomb of saint Athanasios. Excavations were carried out inside the church and in the
courtyard in 2014. The Fundraising Committee of saint Athanasios, founded by the Holy
Bishopric of Trimythoundos in 2012, financed the initial projects for reinforcing the
basilica and also funded the important project of supporting, covering and maintaining
the church and the surrounding area. Works began on the 15th of January 2022. By
March 2024, the first major part of the works on the church were completed, while the
works continue in the surrounding area. The church is a listed monument (Table B).

Mopekkinoro Mavayiog ActadioTicong
[oavqyvpn: [épum g Atakovnoipov

To napekkAnoio g [Havayiog tov Acta-
OKudv givat To povadikd cmlopevo o1ko-
douNpa amd 1o Ympo «XtddKion. O vadg
ypovoroyeiton mepi toL péco Tov 130v oncdva
1N apyés Tov 14ov, etvar povoympog Koplo-
POCKETAGTOG, UNKovg 9.75 ., ywpig v
e&éyovoa katd 1.30 p. nuucukhkr oyida,
Kot TAGTovg 5.06 1. 10 TOPEKKANGLO
omOVTOL TOYOYPAPIES TTOL XPOVOAOYOUVTOL
070 deVTEPO GO TOL 150V KOt 6TIG aPYEG
0V 160V amva kot akorovhodv dHo dua-
QopeTikég TeyvotTpomies. O vadg eivar
Knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio B mivaa.

Chapel of Panagia Astathiotissa

Feast day: Thursday of diakainisimos
(Bright Week)

The chapel of Panagia of Astathkia is the
only surviving building from the village
of Stathkia. The chapel dates to the middle
of the 13th or the beginning of the 14th
century, is a single-aisled vaulted building,
9.75 m long with a semicircular apse that
extends for another 1.30 m, and 5.06 m wide.
In the chapel are preserved frescoes dating to the second half of the 15th and the
beginning of the 16th century and belong to two different styles. The church is a listed
monument (Table B).
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AAAMINOX
Iepog vaog Ayiov Mapavrog
[Moviyopn: 2 ZentepPpiov
[Tpoxetrar yio Tov KOP1o vaod Tng KovoTnTag, ToL 0moiov 1 avEyepon amonepatddnke
70 1992. Onewg ko 0 ToAadTEPOG VAOS, 0 0TOI0G dEV UTOPOVGE TAEOV VOL EEVTNPETIOEL
TIC OVAYKES TNG KOVOTNTOGC, Etval Ko avTdg aplepmpévos otov Ayto Mdapa. H tpikiin
Bolmt Pactiikn etvar emevovpévn pe Aevkn métpa. To pecaio KAITOG eivat Kopopo-
OKEMOGTO, EV TOL TAQYL0L KALTY KOADTTOVTOL 0O ETKAIVI] LLOVOPLYTT GTEYN LE KEPOLLIOLOL.
H xvp1a 160506 Tov varow (duTikn) StaféTel avolkt 6Tod e ToEooTotyin e KOUapeg
Kot KoAOTTETOL 0o dipprytn otéyn e kepapide. Eicodog vrdpyet kot otn votia
TAeLPa, 1 omoia e&wtepikd oteyaleTal
and povopiyto otéyactpo. Ta mopdbupa
70V vaov givar dihoPa, pe e€aipeon awtd
nov Ppiloketon ota de€d ™G Kuplog £166-
dov. O vaodg potiletorn emiong amd Qeyyiteg
070 Hecaio KALToG. 10 VOTIO0VaTOAKO GKPO
TOV VooV PPicKETON TO KOOOVOGTAGL0, TO
omoio givon Sopnévo o Téaoepa emimeda
Ko KoAWmTeTan omtd TpovAicko. O vodg Totyo-
YpapNONKE PEPIKAOG. ATLO TOV TOAOTEPO
vaod petapépbnke 1 ewdéva tov Ayiov
Mdapo kabnpevov mdve ot phyn Aéovta
KPOTMVTOG OV, 1) 0TToi0 Y povoroyeiTaL
otov 190 auwva.

ALAMINOS
Church of saint Mamas
Feast day: September 2

The main church of Alaminos, completed
in 1992. Like the older church of the
village, it is also dedicated to saint Mamas.
The exterior of the three-aisled vaulted
basilica is covered with white stone. The
central nave is vaulted, while the side
naves are covered by tiled single-pitch
roofs. The main entrance (west) has an
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open portico with an archway and is covered by a steep-pitched tiled roof. The south
entrance is externally sheltered by a single-pitched canopy. The windows of the church
are double-arched, with the exception of the one to the right of the main entrance. The
church is also lit by the apertures of the central aisle. At the southeast of the church is
the bell tower, which is built on four levels and is covered by a small dome. The interior
of the church was partially decorated. The 19th-century icon of saint Mamas sitting
on the lion, while holding a lamb, was transferred from the older church of Alaminos.

Maopekkinoro Ayiov Mapavrtog (raiondg vaoq)
[Moviyvpn: 2 Zerntepfpiov

AVIKEL GTOV TUTIO TOL GUVETTUYUEVOL GTO-
POELOOVG EYYEYPAUUEVOD VOOV E TPOVAO
ue Tpdcbeto vapOnia oto dutikd. O vadg
ypovoroyeitatl 6Tov 130 armva Kot etvat
Knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio B” mivoxa.

Chapel of saint Mamas (old)

Feast day: September 2

It belongs to the type of the compressed cross-
in-square domed church with a narthex added
to the west. The church dates to the 13th century and is a listed monument (Table B).
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AAEG®PIKO
Iepog vaog Ayiov Emaviov
[Moviyvpn: 12 Maiov
O vadg amomepatmOnke to 1932 pe £Eoda
TOL gVePYET TG kowotntog Koota EXAnvo.
[Tpdxetton yior 6TaLPOGYNILO TPOLANIO Va0,
oV Kvplo €16060 TOoV omoiov (VOTIL)
Bploketon 6T0d e Tpio TOEWMTA OvotypoTa.
To TOUTOVO TOV AETOUATOV TOV TAUVOV
oKEADV, Ta. povorofa mapdbvpa oTo TH-
UTTOVO TOV TPOVAOL, KAOMG Kot ToL vItOAOUTaL
TopdBvpa TOL VOOV KOADTTOVTOL 0T LLOLPLALPTVEL GPAYLLOTOL SLUTPNTOL LLE GTOVPOCYTLES
0TéG. LTO VOTIOOVATOALKO GKPO TOL VooU PpioKeTal T0 S10poPo KOI®VOGTAG1O.
Y10V vao puAGoGovTal £ikoveS Tov 190v atdva.

ALETHRIKO
Church of saint Epiphanios
Feast day: May 12

The church was completed in 1932 at the expense of the benefactor of the community,
Costas Ellinas. The cross-shaped, domed church has an arched portico on the south.
The tympani of the pediments of the side aisles, the arched windows of the dome,
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as well as the rest of the windows of the
church are covered by marble screens with
cross-shaped apertures. At the southeast
corner is the two-storey belfry. The church
holds icons of the 19th century.

Mapexkinoro Ayiov I'empyiov
[Moviyvpn: 23 Ampiriov

Movoympoc, Kapapookemg vaog tov 19ov
oamva, Le 0EVKOPLEN KOULAPOL KoL MUKD-
KA oyrida 1epov. H avedopr kakdmteton
and kepopiotn. Exet d0o e16600vg (dutikn
KoL VOTL0L TAEVPA).

Chapel of saint Georgios
Feast day: April 23

A single-aisled, vaulted chapel of the 19th
century with a pointed arch and a semi-
circular apse. Its superstructure is covered
with tiles. It has two entrances (west and
south side).



BABAA
Iepog vaog Ayiov I'ewpyiov
[Moviyvpn: 23 Anpidiov
O kevTpkds vadg TG KOWOTNTOS OVIKEL GTOV TOTO TNG LOVOKATNG PAGTAKNG, TNG
omoiag 1 avmdou amoTeAEITAL 0O 0EVKOPLET KEVTIPIKN KOUAPO, LE TETPATAELPN
KOY)M 1€POY. LTO VOTIOOVOTOMKO (kPO TOV VoV PpickeTan T0 OKAAMOTO TETPOKTIOTO
K®dvooTdoto. Ot Tpelg 160601 ToV VOoD LE TIG dMTEG KAUAPES PEPOLY OVAYAVPO
O18KOG 0. £TO EMAVE PEPOG TNG VOTLOG E16OJ0V PPioKETOL SLUKOGUNTIKO OVAYALQO.
Ore€mtepikég avinpideg cuvdgovtar pe o&ukodpuea toéa. Ta ToEmTd mapddupa pépovv
dakoouNTiKég Kopvileg amd Tmpoilfo. 10 ecOTEPIKO, TO KAWL TV 6TOVPOBOA®Y
eépovV YATTO d14K00NH0, 0 omoiog €xet emlmypapiotel. O vaodg dabétel EXAvo
Yovaukovit. Ztov Bopelo Toiyo Tov Voo vrdapxovv 300 evtotyicéveg mAdkes. H mpd
avapEPEL OTL 0 VOLOG EYKaVIAGTNKE 0TIG 24 AvyovoTtov tov 1903, and tov MntpomoAit
Kitiov kot petémerra Apyeniokono Kompov Kopihho A'. Ztov vad puridccovtot
ONUOVTIKES EIKOVES TTOV YpovoroyouvTaL amd Tov 160 péypt tov 200 aimva.

VAVLA

Church of saint Georgios
Feast day: April 23

The main church of Vavla is a single-aisled, domed basilica with a four-sided conch.
At the southeast end is the stone carved bell tower. The three entrances of the church
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are decorated in relief. At the top of the southern entrance is a decorative relief.
The buttresses are connected by pointed arches. The arched windows have decorative
frames from local stone. Inside, the keys of the cross vaults have sculptural decoration,
painted at a later date. The church has a wooden nave (gynaikonitis in Greek). Within
the church are two built-in slabs. The first states that the renovation of the church
was inaugurated on 24 August 1903 by Kyrillos, Bishop of Kition and later Archbishop
of Cyprus, Kyrillos I. The church owns important icons, dating from the 16th to the
20th century.

Mopekkinoro Apyoyyéhov Myoni
[Toviyvpn: 8 Nogpfpiov

[Ipoxettar yio meTpOKTIGTO LOVOY®PO
vaod pe tpoeféyovoa tpimievpn ayida
Kot dippryn EOVAvn otéyn. Evoloeépov
TOPOVGIALEL TO TAANLO EIKOVOGTAGLO TOV
vaoL tov 190v adva, oTapdypoaTo Tov
omoiov gktifevTal 610 E0MTEPIKO TOVL.
Ydlovrat TApwg o Avrnpd kot o Estow-
poUEVOS, To Pnpodupo tov gkovooTa-
610V, 0e0TOTIKES EIKOVES, EIKOVES dmdE-
KaOPTOL Kot TV ATosTtOA®V ToVv 1900
LDV

Chapel of Archangel Michael
Feast day: November 8

A stone-built, single-aisled chapel with
a prominent, three-sided apse and a steep-
pitched wooden roof. The fragments of the
old iconostasis, dated to the 19th century,
are hanging on the walls of the chapel. The
Crucifixion, the “Lipira”, the Royal doors
and icons all of them from the 19th century
have also survived and are exhibited in
the chapel.
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AEAIKHIIOXZ
Iepog vaog MeTapopemoems
TOV XOTPOS
[Haviyvpn: 6 Avyovstov
O vadg g METOUOPPOGEMS TOL ZOTIPOG
(Xpvooodtnpog) Bpicketar 610 KEVTPO
tov Aediknmov. [Ipdkettan yio povokitto
KTiopo and akavovieToug AMBovg pe nut-
KUKAMIKN opida, 1 omoio givan eyyeypaptévn otov evfvypopo ovatohkd toiyo. Dépet
EOMvn dippryn otéyn. H mapovca edomn otkodopndnke 1o 1726, 6Twg avaeépet
n entypan mov Ppicketar mnciov g £166d0v. H kdpla eicodog tov vaod Ppicketar
o1 SVTIKN TAELPA, eV £160d0G VIAPYEL Ko ot Vot T'1o TV 01koddMom Tov vaov,
YPNGOTOMONKAY VAIKA KO 0pYITEKTOVIKG, LEAT 0O TAUAULOTEPO OIKOSOUNLLOL TOV
VOIOTOTO GTNV TEPLOYY]. XTO AETMOLO TOV SVTIKOV TOLYOL VILAPYEL KUKAIKOG QEYYITNGC, EVD
0 vaog Qotileton EmmAEov amd To. 600 Lkpd Tapadupa 6Tov BOPELO Kot GTOV VOTLO TOLYO.
O vadc avakaviotnke otig apyég Tov 21ov aiwvae arnd o Tpnue Apyootrtov. H pucpn
KOUAve, ToV Vool ivol 6TeEpE®IEVT 6TO
YOENAS EVAIVO KOOWVOGTAGLO GTOV TTEPT-
oAb Tov, TO OO0 EPATTETAL GTOV AVALTO-
Ko totyo. Extog omd 1o SuAdyAumto guovo-
OTAG10, GTOV VOO PUAGGGOVTOL ONLOVTIKEG
EIKOVEG 01 OTTOTEG YPOVOLOYOVVTOL OO TOV
170 oucdvor ko evevBev. O vadg sivar knpuy-
pévog Apyoaio Mvnueio B mivaka.

DELIKIPOS
Church of the Transfiguration of Christ
Feast day: August 6

The church of the Transfiguration of Christ
(Chrysosotiros) is located in the centre of
Delikipos. It is a single-aisled building
made of irregular stones, with a semi-
circular arch inscribed within the eastern
wall. It is covered by a wooden double-
pitched roof. The current phase dates
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to 1726, as the inscription near the entrance states. The main entrance of the church
is on the west side and there is also an entrance on the south. For the construction of the
church were used materials and architectural members from an older building located
nearby. On the pediment of the western wall there is an oculus. The church is also
illuminated by the two small windows on the northern and southern walls. It was
renovated at the beginning of the 21st century by the Department of Antiquities. The
small bell of the church is attached to a wooden structure, which is flanking the eastern
wall. In addition to the wood-carved iconostasis, the church owns important icons,
the oldest dating to the 17th century. The church is a listed monument (Table B).

MMopekkinoro Atocstorov IIETpov ko [Tavrov
[Mavnyvpn: 29 Tovviov

Ta colopeva apyITEKTOVIKA LEAN TOL VOOV VITESEIEAV OTL T APYIKT PACT OVIKEL GTOV
TOTO TOV GUVETTUYUEVOL GTAVPOEISOVS EYYEYPAUUEVOD VoD e TpovAo. Eyxet pikog
7.88 L., yopig v eEéyovoa kotd 1.34 . npkurAkn oyida, ko mAdtoc 5.21 . Otmidytot
TO1YOL TOV EVIGYVUEVOL LE AVTNPIBES, EK TMV OTOI®V 01 VO GTIG OVATOAKES YOVIEG.
‘Exet cuppetpucn d1dtan pepmv kot LopeoAoykd ototyeio Tov Tov TomofeTtohyv 6ToV
120 cudva. To katoxdpuea PEPN TOL VoL GupTANpOtNKay T0 2012, cuumreptapfavo-
HEVNG KOIL TG OVOKOTOGKEVTG TOV VOTIOOVATOAKOD TUILOTOG OTIV VOIGTAUEVT] LOPOT,
Ko oteydomKe pe amhr dipputn Eoivn okemr to 2013. To mapekikAncto eival Knpuypévo
Apyaio Mvnueto B” mivaxa.

Chapel of saints Peter and Paul
Feast day: June 29

The surviving architectural members of
the chapel indicate that this initial phase
belongs to the type of the compressed cross-
in-square with dome church. It is 7.88 m
long, excluding the 1.34 m of the prominent
semicircular arch, and 5.21 m wide. The
side walls were reinforced with buttresses,
two of which at the eastern corners. It has a symmetrical arrangement and morpho-
logical elements that allow dating it to the 12th century. The vertical parts of the chapel
were restored in 2012, including the reconstruction of the south-eastern part to its
present form; and was covered with a simple gabled wooden roof in 2013. The chapel
is a listed monument (Table B).
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KAAABAXQOX
Iepog vaog Mavayiog TnmoTicoog
[Tovipyvpn: 8 ZemtepBpiov kon 25 Maptiov
O onpepvog vadg, Onmg paptupel n emnt-
YpOQT TANGIOV TNG dLTIKNG BvpaC, avot-
KodopnOnke 1o 1892 ot Héom do drdoykd
moonotepwv vadv. [pdxetton yio ovoympo,
OPOUIKO VOO TOV KAADTITETOL OO TEVTE
otavpofoiia. H ayida Tov 1epod givar
TEVTATAELPT EEMTEPIKA KOl KAAVTTETOL OO TEVTE 0EVKOPLPOVG AKTIVAOTOVS HOLOVG.
Ot e€mtepkég avinpideg cvvdcovtan petald toug pe o&ukdpvea toca. Ot gicodot Tov
VoL U TIC OYdMTEG KAUAPEG PEPOVY ALETOUATIKT EXIGTEYN Kol 0VAyAVPO didi-
Kooo. To kKwdmvooTdstlo BpickeTal 6TO VOTIONVATOAKO dkpo Tov vaov. [Tpdkeitar
Yo petayevéatepn TpocHnkn Tov apymv Tov 2000 awmva. To Tafdvi Tov vaod Exet
YaAGdo xpdpa kot Koopeitot amd ToAvapidpa ypuod aotépta. IIave 61o pétmmo evog
amd to To&n avarypagetonn ephon: «AITOX AT'TOZ AT'TOZ KYPIOZ XABAQ®». O vadg
dabétet yovakovitn mov otpiletar and tpia 16&0. To eiovootdoto givar a&loAoyo
detypa Euloylortikng Tev apydv tov 2000 atdva. Onmg avagépel ) entypaen Tov
1913, mpoxettat yo £pyo TV adelpdv Toladdpwv and v Ouopeita. Ot e1kOVEG
TOV E1KOVOGTOGIOV €lval £pyo TV aVTadEAQ®V povaynv Newovog kot Kvupiddov
TV opydv Tov 2000 awdva. O vaodg dwbéter MBoktiot Ayia Tpdnela pe kiopro.

60



To moAvTpoTEPO, M®GTOGO, KEWNALO Efval 1) AUEITPOCHOTN £1kOVa TOV 160V didva,
oV mpochio dGym g omoiag amewkoviletor 1 OgotoKog pe EvBetn ewcdva (tov 1500
ALOVEL) OV PEPEL TO TPOSOVOULO «TNTNOTIGEM, KOt 6TV oTtichio 1 Xtohpwon Tov
Xp1o100 pe yovore dmpnt 6To £puBpd MANicLo ™G oknvig. [TpoketTal yuo Tov povayd
Z®EPOVI0 0o TO YmpLd MovaypovAit, Tov OT®S ovoeépeL 1 Entypaen Bpike to 1561
mv évletn ewova. [Ipdkertan yio Epyo Tov Aovkd Toyvitn, o omoiog Bempeitan Evog
and Tovg onpavtikdTepoug Kumprovg Loypdpoug Tov 160v aimva. XTov vaod PUAIGCOVTOL
KOl GALEG ONULOVTIKEG EKOVES TTOV YpovoroyovvTo amd Tov 160 péypt tov 200 aidva.

KALAVASOS
Church of Panagia Titiotissa
Feast day: September 8 and March 25

The church, as testified by the inscription near the western
door, was rebuilt in 1892 on the site of two older churches.
It is a single-aisled basilica covered by five cross vaults. The
conch of the sanctuary is pentagonal on the outside and is covered by five
pointed domes. The outer buttresses are connected to each other by pointed arches.
The doors of the church with the pointed arches have a pediment and relief decoration.
The bell tower, which was added in the early 20th century, is located at the southeast.
The ceiling of the church is light blue in colour and is decorated with numerous golden
stars. On the front of one of the arches is written the phrase: “HOLY HOLY HOLY
LORD OF SABAOTH”. The church has a wooden gallery (gynaikonitis in Greek)
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supported by three arches. The iconostasis
is a remarkable woodcarving example
of the early 20th century. As the inscription
of 1913 states, it was made by Taliadoros
brothers from Omorfita. The icons of the
iconostasis from the beginning of the 20th
century are the work of monks Nifon and
Kyrillos. The church has a stone-built Holy
Altar with a ciborium. The most valuable
relic, however, is the double-faced icon
from the 16th century, on the front of which
the Virgin Mary is depicted with an inserted
15th-century icon of the Virgin “Titiotissa”.
On the back is depicted the Crucifixion of
Christ with a kneeling donor in the red frame
of the scene. As the inscription states, the
donor is monk Sophronios from the village
of Monagroulli, who found the inlaid icon
in 1561. The icon was painted by Loukas
Tochnitis, considered one of the most important Cypriot painters of the 16th century. Other
important icons dating from the 16th to the 20th century are also kept in the church.

Maopekkinoro Ayiov I'ewpyiov

T0v Baothomotapov

[Movryvpn: 23 Ampiriov

[TeTpdxTioTog povOYmPOg vads e Tpo-
e&éyovoa NUIKLKAIKN KOYym Kot dipprytn
otéyn pe kepapidte. Xtov fopeto Toiyo
70V Voo anetkovifetor 0 Ayoc ['edpytog
L& OKTVEG TOV HOpTVUPIO TOV.

Chapel of saint Georgios
of Vasilopotamos

Feast day: April 23
A stone-built, single-aisled chapel with a projecting semicircular apse, and a steep-

pitched timber roof covered with tiles. On the north wall of the chapel is depicted saint
Georgios with scenes of his martyrdom.
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Hoepekkifioro Ayiov I'empyiov

Tov Kegpard

[Toviyvpn: 3 Nogpfpiov

O vaog eival aplepopnévog otov Ayto
[edpyro kon eépet To mposwvopo «Kepa-
Adoy. Etvan to povo coldpevo kticpo tov
apyaiov yoprov «Képarogy. O onuepvog
vadg gtvat Tov 190v adva Kot avoketo-
okevdotke Tov 200 adva. Eivor povo-
YOPOG, LE TEVTATAELPN ayida 1EPOD Kot
&xet dlpprytn oTéY”N Ue Kepapioa.

Chapel of saint Georgios Kefalas
Feast day: November 3

The chapel is dedicated to saint Georgios
nicknamed “Kefalas”. It is the only surviving
building of the ancient village of “Kefalos”.
The church is a 19th-century building and it was rebuilt in the 20th century. It is single-
aisled, with a five-sided apse and is covered by a double-pitched roof with tiles.

Mopekkinoro Apyoyyéhov Muyanqi

[Mavryvpn: 8 Noepppiov kot v Tpitn g Awakavncipov

O onpuepvog vade anomepatmbnke apyéc Tov 2000 aidva. Etvor pikpov dloctdoewy,
LOVOY®POG Le TpimAgvpn anyida Ko dippiytn otéyn pe Kepapiow. Etvor ktiopévog omod
TETPA TNG TEPLOYNG.

Chapel of Archangel Michael

Feast day: November 8 and Tuesday of
diakainisimos (Bright Week)

The church was completed at the beginning
of the 20th century. It is small in size, sin-
gle-aisled, with a three-sided conch and a
double-pitched roof with tiles. It is built
of local stone.
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KATQ APYX

Iepog vaog Ayiov Xaporapmovg

[Movryvpn: 10 OePpovapiov

O vadg avowodopnOnke to 1897 dmwg avapépetar amd emypapég oe didpopa onpeio
TOV VoL (Tave amd ™ Bopeta BVpa, ecmTtepikdg BOpelog Toiy0g), otn BEon TakondTEPOL,
towg Pulavtivoy vaov. Eykawvidomke otic 4 lovviov 1925 and tov Mntpomoditn
Kitiov Nikodnpo A’. MetayevEGTePES EMLYPAPES OVAPEPOVV TNV ETIGKEVT] TOV TO
1950, v anokatdotact| Tov petd amd mupkoytd (1958), kabmg kot v mo mpdspatn
ovvinpnom tov (1996-97). Aviikel 6TOV TOTO TOV HOVOYOP®V SPOUIKDV VAOV LE
otavpobolia. Kolvnteton omd mévte otanpobolia kot KaToAyeL o€ TpImAELpT ayida.
To 6KOAGTO TETPOKTIOTO KMOWVOGTAGLO [E TPOVAIoKO BpickeTar ot BopElOOVOTOMKN
yovia Tov vaod. H kopla gicodog etvar n fopeta, evod vmdpyovv dVo emmiéov 0peg
Ko Tpia mapdbvpa ot Bopeta kot ) voTia mevpd. Ta neprBupmpata kot ot kopvileg
TV Topabopov eivar dStokoounuéva pe Aaeutd ototyeio amd tmpoAbo. 1o TOUTOVO
TOV 0ETOUATOC TNG POPELOG E1IGAOV VTLAPYEL SIAKOGUNTIKO £EEPYO AVAYAV(PO TOV
amekoviCetl petaly 6vo ayyéhov, acmida e oTavpd 6TV enicTeyn, N omoia PEPEL
emtypagn. O vaog dtabétet EDAVO yuvarkwvitn mov otpiletat omd kioveg pe yothikod
tomov (tpidofa) to&a. Evolapépov mapovaidlovv ta didpopa EVAGYAVTTO (TPOGKVVI-
T4p10, €ikovootdoto, Ayio Tpanela k.4.), £pya Tov TPAOTOL HIGOL TOL 2000 C1dVa,
KoBADG Kot 01 EIKOVEG OV TPOEPYOVTOL OO TOV TOAMOTEPO VOO KL YPOVOAOYOVVTOL
a6 Tov 160 péypt tov 206 aumva.
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KATO DRYS
Church of saint Charalampos
Feast day: February 10

The church was erected in 1897, as indi-
cated by the inscriptions encountered
in various parts of the church (above the
north door; north wall, interior), on the site
of an older, perhaps Byzantine church.
It was inaugurated on June 4, 1925 by Niko-
dimos I, Bishop of Kition. Later inscri-
ptions mention that it was repaired in 1950;
restored after a fire (1958); as well as its
most recent renovation (1996-97). The
church is a single-aisled basilica with cross
vaults. It is covered by five cross vaults and
ends in a three-sided conch. The belfry
carved in stone is in the north-east corner
of the church. The main entrance is to the north, while there are two additional doors
and three windows on the north and south sides. The frames of the windows and
of the doors are decorated with carved elements of limestone. The pediment of the
northern entrance is decorated by a relief: a shield with a cross with an inscription,
placed between two angels. The church has a wooden gallery (in Greek gynaikonitis)
supported by triple-arched columns in Gothic style. Of interest are the various wood-
carved artefacts (proskynetarion, iconostasis, altar etc.) from the first half of the 20th
century, as well as the icons that previously belonged to the older church and date from
the 16th to the 20th century.

Moepekkinoro Ayiov I'ewpyiov
[Moviyvpn: 3 Nogpfpiov

Movoywpog vaog pe dippiytn otéyn mov
KOAOTTETOU OO KEPOALIOL0 KOl TETPAYMVO
KAeloTo vapbnkoa o Popeta migvpd. H anyi-
daL Tov 1EPOY givar eETEPIKE TETPATAELPN
Kot KaAdmTeTon and mEvie 0ELKOPLPOVG
akTvemTovg 00A0vG pe kepapidia. O vaog
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etvar KTIopévog pe métpa g meproyns. Ot dvo BOpeg kot T Tapddupa Tov potilovv
T0 E0MTEPIKO TOL PpickovTar 6T SLTIKY Kot T Bopeta TAgvpd. To cTotyeio mov yopa-
Kpilet To TopekKA G0 Etvat To AOVAOKT YPOLLO TOVS, TO OTT0T0 YPNGULOTOUONKE Kot
v TIG £@TEPIKES HOKOVG TNG AVMOOUNG.

Chapel of saint Georgios
Feast day: November 3

A single-aisled chapel with a gabled roof covered with tiles and a square closed narthex
on the north side. The arch of the sanctuary is externally four-sided and covered
by five pointed radial domes with tiles. The chapel is built with local stone. What
is quite significant about the chapel is its indigo colour on doors and windows, which
was also used for the external beams of the superstructure.

MMopekkinoo Ayiov Xrvpidmvog
[Movryvpn: 12 AekepfBpiov

Miukpdg, HovOYmPOG VaOG LE KOUAPO KOt
Babudmt koyym 1epov. O voTIog Toiyoc
evioyvetal and pia peydiov TAGTOVG
eCmtepikn| avrnpioa.

Chapel of saint Spyridon
Feast day: December 12

A small barrel-vaulted chapel with a stepped
conch. The south wall is supported by a large external buttress.
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Mopekkinoro Tiov [podpépov
[Maviyvpn: 24 Tovviov ko 29 Avyovotov
Mikp@®V S106TAGEDV, TETPOKTIOTOG, LLOVO-
YOPOG VOGS PE TEVTATAELPT ayidal 1EPOD
Kon Sippyn otéyn pe kepapidia. Ot toiyot
TOV EVIGYVOVTOL OO EEMTEPIKES AVTT-
pideg OV avamTTHOGOVTAL GE OAO TO VYOG
TV toiywv. [IAnciov tov vaod cmlovtat
TOL EPELTLOL TOV TOAOLOV VL0V, TOAVDG TNG
i i : Bulavtivig meptodov.

Chapel of Timios Prodromos (saint John the Forerunner)

Feast day: June 24 and August 29

A small, stone-built, single-aisled chapel with a five-sided apse and a double-pitched
roof with tiles. Its walls are strengthened by external buttresses that extend to the entire
height of the walls. Adjacent to the chapel are the ruins of an older church, probably
a building of the Byzantine period.

Mopexkkinotro Mavayiag Eieovong
[Maviyvpn: 15 Avyovotov
[MeTpdKTIoTOC, LKPOV SLOGTAGEMYV, LOVO-
YOPOG VaLOG LE 0EuKOpLeN Kapdpa. To mopek-
K010 6T GNHEPIVY] TOL HOPPT Efvor KTiopa
™G mep1ddov g Pparykokpatiog. Ymnple
TOAUOTEPOL O KEVTPUKOS VOLOG TG KOOTNTOC
Ext6c amd 10 EVAOGYALTTO £1KOVOGTAG!1O,
OTOV VOO VITAPYOLV EMIONG AELOAOYEG EIKOVES TOL YPOVOAOYOUVTaL 6TOV 190 atcdva.

Chapel of Panagia Eleousa

Feast day: August 15

Stone-built, small-scale, single-aisled
chapel with a pointed arch. The chapel is
a building of the Frankish period. In the
past it has been the main church of Kato
Drys. Apart from the wood-carved icono-
stasis, the chapel also has remarkable icons
dating to the 19th century.
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KATQ AEYKAPA
Iepog vaog [avayiog Eigovong
[Moviyopn: 8 Zentepfpiov
O evopuakdg vaiog g Havaryiag mg EAsovong
1N Hovoryiog Nuameopov v Kéro Agukdpov
Gpy1oe Vo OIKOSOUELTOL, GOUPMVOL [IE TV
EMYPOPT TTOL GOLETON TAV® OO TO AVAOPAL
™G KEVIPIKNG vOTLoG BVpag to 1847. Emi-
okevdotke 1o 1870, evd to 1904 mpooté-
ke 6T VOTIOOVOTOAIKT| YVioL TO TiEpiteyvo
Kopmavaplo. Amotelel Tov moprve evog
O1KOJO KOV GUUTAEYLATOG, GTO OTO10
ovpmepthapPdvetor n Kotokio Tov Epéa
TOV V.0V KOl TO TTOALO OTLOTIKO GYOAELD.
O vadg eivar Lovoywpog KOPOPOGKETNS,
pkovg 19.10 . (22 mepimov pe v oyido)
Kot tAdtovg 10.45 . Tlapovsidlet evdo-
PEPOV MG TPOG TOL VEOKANGGIKILOVTA LOPPOAOYIKA GTOLYELDL OTT YAVTTIKY SLOKOGUNON
TOV KOLQOUATOV Kot 6T0 TPOcheTo e£0TEPIKO £1KOVOGTAG10. O vards dtaftet EVAGYAVTTO
€1KOVooTacto Tov 1863—1866 Kot GNUAVTIKEG EIKOVES TOV YPOVOAOYOVVTAL OO TOV
160 péypt tov 206 aumva. H exknoia etvar knpuypévn Apyaio Mvnueio B” mivaia.
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KATO LEFKARA
Church of Panagia Eleousa
Feast day: September 8

The erection of the parish church of Panagia
Eleousa or Panagia Nikiforos (Virgin Victo-
rious in Greek) began in 1847, according
to the inscription that survives above the
lintel of the central south door. It was
repaired in 1870, while in 1904 the decorated belfry was added to the southeast corner.
It consists of the core of a complex, which includes the residence of the priest and the
old elementary school. The single-aisled, vaulted church measures 19.10 m (about 22
including the arch) by 10.45 m. The sculptural decoration of the church is characterised
by the presence of neoclassical elements. The church has a beautiful wood-carved
iconostasis manufactured between 1863 and 1866 and important icons dating from the
16th to the 20th century. The church is a listed monument (Table B).

MMopekkinoro Ayiov Tipo6éov

[Haviyvpn: 22 Iavovapiov

O vaog amotelel pio amd T1¢ TAEOV VEOTEPES EPUPLOYEG TOV GUVETTVLYUEVOD GTOVPO-
€1000UG EYYEYPOLUEVOL VOOV LLE TPOVAO TNG TEPLOYNG TOV AEVKAP®V, KO YPOVOAOYELTOL
péAdov otov 150 pe 160 audva. ‘Exet pixog 9.45
. kot TAAToG 5.98 . Atoc®gl 6TO avaTOMKO
| 7oV TUN RO awBevVTIKY PulavTivi KEPALWOOT, LE
EMMEOOVG PEYGAAOVG GTPMOTNPES KO KOAUTOAOVG
kol peg. O vaog sivar knpouypévo Apyoaio
Mvnueio B mivaxa.

Chapel of saint Timotheos
Feast day: January 22

The chapel is considered one of the latest examples
belonging to the type of the compressed cross-
in-square with a dome, encountered in the region
of Lefkara, and dates probably to the 15th or the
16th century. It measures 9.45 m by 5.98 m. Its
eastern part still preserves byzantine ceramic
tiles. The chapel is a listed monument (Table B).
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KOPNOX
Iepog vaog Tipiov Mpodpopov (véog)
[Maviyvpn: 29 Avyodotov
O Bepélog AiBog tov vao tomobetnOnke
and tov MntponoAitn Kiriov otig 18 Zen-
tepPpiov 2005. Amonepatmbnie to 2007.
Ta eyxaivia Tov vaov téhece 0 Mntpo-
noAitng Tpyvbovvrog Bapvafag otig 25
Mauaiov to 2008. Aviiket 6tov puiuod g Tpikitng TpovAlaiog Bactikng. O vadg etvar
TPLOVTTOGTOTOG, £TGL GTIG KOYYES TTOV OVTIGTOLXOVV GTal Tpint KAITN LIap)EL EeYOPLOTH
Aylo Tpamela. H xevipun eivan apepopévn oty Amotopun g Tyiog Kepaing tov
Ayilov lodvvn tov [Ipodpdpov: n votia 6Tovg yoveis Tov, Zayopio kot EAcdpet ko
N Bopeta 6ty "Yywon tov Tipiov kot Zmomotod ZTawpov, €1 EVOEIEN EVYVOUOCVVNG
npoc ™ Movn] ZtawpoBovviov, 1 0ol GLVEIPULLE OIKOVOULKE GTNV OVEYEPOT] TOL
v000. 10 PopeloduTikd AKPo TOL VAoy VTTAPYEL TOPEKKAGLO APIEPMUEVO GTOV
Evayyehot Aovkd, tov Ayro KaAriviko, kat tov Ayio Xpiotdeopo. O vaodg drabétet
V0 K®IWVOGTAGLN (VOTIOdVTIKO Kot BopetoduTikd dkpo) mévte emmédwv. Ot gicodot
TPOCTATEVOVTOL ATO GTOEG [E OVOIKTN TOE0GTOLYI0L [UE KOUAPES TTOV KAADTTOVTOL ALt
kepapido. Ta mapdbupa Tov vaov givat didofa 1 tpidofa, EVO avTd 6TO TOUTAVO TOV
TPOVAOL KOl T1 PACT] TOV KOO®MVOGTAGI®V HovOLoPa.
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KORNOS

Church of Timios Prodromos (saint John
the Forerunner)

Feast day: August 29

The foundation stone of the church of
Timios Prodromos was laid by Chryso-
stomos, Bishop of Kition on 18 September
2005. It was completed in 2007 and was
inaugurated by Barnabas, Bishop of Trimythous, on 25 May 2008. It is a three-aisled
basilica with a dome. The church has three apses, each corresponding to an aisle,
as well as to a separate Holy Altar. The central one is dedicated to the Beheading
of saint John the Forerunner; the south one to his parents, Zacharias and Elisabeth;
and the northern one to the Elevation of the Holy and Life-giving Cross, as a sign of
gratitude to the Monastery of Stavrovouni, which funded the construction of the church.
At the northwest end of the church there is a chapel dedicated to saint Luke the Evangelist,
saint Kallinikos, and saint Christophoros. The church has two bell towers (south-west
and north-west), each of five levels. The entrances are preceded by open-arched arcades,
covered by tiles. The windows are double- or triple-arched, while those of the drum
of the dome and the bell tower are mono-lobed.

Mapexkkinoro Tpiov [podpopov
(maiandg vaog)

[Tavryvpn: 29 Avyodotov

O vaog ktiomke ot Béon makardtepov.
[pdxetton yio LovOxwpo, Spopkd vaod pe
oToPOHOALN KOl TEVTATAELPT| OYidaL TOV
KoAdmTeTan oo tetoprocpaipto. Oreéw-
TEPIKES VTN PIOES OVOTTOGGOVTOL GE OO
70 Vyog TV toiymv. O vads Exel mévte
BOpeg VO TO TETPOKTIOTO KOOWMVOGTAGIO
LLE TOV TPOLAIGKO 6TO POPELOOVTIKS GKPO
TOV VOLOL £tvat Sopnpévo o€ Tpia ETITEDL.
Metd v mpdopatn avakaivion npdav
070 QMG EVOEIEELG TAAUOTEP®V PAGEMV
e TNV opyondTepn voL avéryeton ot fuloveivi
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nepiodo (120 adva). H mapovsa gdon tov vaobd aviketl otig apyés tov 190v ardva
Ko gyKovidotnke omd tov Mntpomoiitn Kvpnveiog Kopidio B otig 6 Maiov 1901
(emrypagn otov Popeto toiyo). [IEpa amd To LETAYEVESTEPQ TNG AVEYEPCEMS TOL VALOD
ke (swdveg, EIKOVOGTAG10, dEGTOTIKOG BpOVOC K.4.), VPICTOTOL GE AVTOV LEYOAOG
aPOLLOC ONUOVTIKOV KEWNAI®Y OV GVIKOY GTOV TPOVTAPYOVTOL VIO T) GTOVG TOAOLOTEPOVS
vao¥g NG KowotNnTog, ot 0moiot dev veictovtal TAéov. AEilel va yivel avapopd oTig
ewdveg Tov 1500 awwva, Epya Tov Kdmprov ayoypdeov Mnva ek MuplavBodong
(Mapabdca), oy mposkuvnpotikn eikove. tov Tipiov [Tpodpopov tov 1737 1 axdun
oTNV modéa £1KOVooTaciov mov (oypagictnke and povayovs s Movig Ayiov
HpaxAediov to 1766 6nmg avaypdeesTol.

Chapel of Timios Prodromos (saint John the Forerunner)
Feast day: August 29

The chapel was built on the site of a pre-existing church. It is a single-aisled chapel
with a cross vault and a five-sided arch covered by a semi-dome. The external buttresses
extend along the entire height of the walls. The chapel has five doors. The stone-built
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belfry with the small dome at the northwest
end of the church has three levels. After
the recent renovation of the chapel, evi-
dence of older phases came to light, with
the oldest dating back to the Byzantine
period (12th century). The present phase
of the chapel dates to the beginning of the
19th century and was inaugurated by
Kyrillos II, Bishop of Kyrenia, on May 6,
1901 (inscription on the north wall).
In addition to the relics acquired after the
construction of the chapel (icons, icono-
stasis, despotic throne, etc.), there is a
number of important relics that belonged
to the previous church, or to the older
churches of the community that no longer
exist. It is worth mentioning the icons of the 15th century painted by the Cypriot Minas
from Myrianthousa (Marathasa), the devotional icon of saint John the Forerunner
of 1737 and the apron (podea in Greek) of the iconostasis, painted by monks of the
Monastery of saint Herakleidios in 1766.
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AATTA

Iepoc vadg Mavayiog

[Mavnyvpn: 15 Avyodotov

O vaog eivar apiepopévoc otnv Koiunon g ®@cotoxov. Eivar pikpov diaetdcemy,
TETPOKTIOTOC, KO KOHOPOOKEMAGTOG LE TETPATAELP KOYYM 1epoD Kot EOAVN dippryTn
otéyn. Xpovoroyeitol ota TéAN Tov 180V
awwva Kot oveyépbnke otn 6€omn makod-
TepOV. To TETPIVO KOOMVOGTAG1O, TO 0TOI0
amotelel peToyevéotepn TPocHnKn, Kti-
OTNKE OTNV AVOOOLT], GTO VOTIONVATOMKO
Gcpo. Yndpyovv 1€006€pelc mopTeg, pio o
Kabe TAELPA TOV VOOV, cVpTEPLOUPAVO-
HEVIG TNG CVOTOAIKTS OTIV KOY)I TOV 1€POV.
Onwg kot ta tapdBvpa (000 o€ kabe
TAELPA), TO omoia etvat Stakoounpéva pe Abveg drokoountikég kopvilec, ot Bupeg
eépovv amhd AiBva TepiBupdpaTa. XTO TOUTOVO TOL AETOUATOC TNG VOTLOG 16000V
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VIApyEL avAyAveo Tov ametkoviCel dvhog,
eVe Alyo mo ymAd péca oe afabn koyyn
ewoviletou  OgotodKog otov THmo TG ['Av-
KOQIAOVGOG. XTOV VOO LAGGGOVTOL G0
VTIKEG EIKOVEG, OTMG Y10 TOPAOELY 0L OVTEG
g [avayiog kot tov ayiov lakdBov Tov
Adelpobéov, ot omoieg amodidovTol oTov
omovdaio Kumpio Loypdpo tov 160v cudva,
Aovxkd Toyvit.

LAGIA
Church of Panagia
Feast day: August 15

The church is dedicated to the Dormition
of the Virgin. The vaulted single-aisled
church with the four-sided apse is small
in size. It is made of stone and it has a steep-
pitched wooden roof. It dates to the end
of the 18th century and was erected on the
site of an older one. The bell tower made
of stone, which is a later addition, was con-
structed above the superstructure, at the
south-east end. There are four doors, one
on each side of the church, including the
eastern one in the apse. The windows (two
on each side) have decorative stone frames,
while the doors have simple stone jambs.
The pediment of the tympanum of the
south entrance is decorated by a relief
depicting a rose, while a little higher in a
shallow alcove, the Virgin is depicted
in the type of Glykophilousa (in Greek
“Sweet-kissing” or “Loving Kindness”).
The church holds important icons, such
as those of Virgin Mary and saint James the Brother of the Lord, which are attributed
to the great Cypriot painter of the 16th century, Loukas Tochnitis.
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MAPI
Iepog vaog Ayiov Zropidwvog
[Moviyvpn: 12 AekepBpiov
O véog kevtpkdg vadg g KovdtnTag avolkodoundnke ek Badpawv apod o Tponyov-
LLEVOG KOTAOTPAPNKE 00T EP®S oo TNV £kpnéN ™G 11ng lovAiov 2011 oty vavtiky
Baon “Evayyehog Propdkng”. Aviikel 6Tov TOm0 TG LOVOKAMTNG PACIAMKNG [LE
TPOEEENOVGOL NUKVKALKT KOV Kot dipprytn otéyn. Eivon emevdvpévog pe Aevkn métpa
KoL 01 EEOTEPIKES TOL AVTNPIOES GLVOEOVTOL LETAED TOVG LE MKVKALKE TOEa. Y Tdpouv
Tpelg eioodot (Popeta, duTIKN Kot VOTIO TAEVPA), EK TV 0moimV 1) SLTIKY dtaféTet
povopyto otéyactpo. dotileral and ta povorofa mapdbvpa mov Ppickovior ot
Bopeta kot ) voTio TAeLpd, KaBmS kot To Tpihofo dvorypa mhve amd Ty Kopio i6odo
(dvtikn) Tov vaov. ATomepatmOnke Kot eykovidotnke otig 28 Maiov tov 2016 and
tov Mntpomoiritn Tpipwbodvrog Bapvafoa.

MARI
Church of saint Spyridon
Feast day: December 12

This is the new main church of Mari, since the previous one was totally destroyed
by the explosion of 11 July 2011 at the naval base “Evangelos Florakis”. It is a single-
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aisled basilica with a prominent semicircular apse and a steep-pitched roof. Its exterior
is covered with white stone and its external buttresses are connected to each other
by semicircular arches. It has three entrances (north, west and south side), of which

77

the western one is protected by a single-
pitched canopy. It is illuminated by the
arched windows located on the north
and south sides, as well as the three-arch
opening above the main entrance (west).
The church was completed and inaugu-
rated in 2016 by Barnabas, the Bishop
of Trimythous.

Hopekkinoro Ayiog Mapivng
[Moviyopn: 17 TovAiov

Movoywpog vaog unkovg 13.20 p., yopig
mv mpoe&éyovoa katd 1.70 . koyyn g
ayidag kot mAdtovg 6.50p. Iapd to o1t
dev el dloombel KavEva oTotyelo yio TV



VOOON KoL TN HOP@T] TNG OTEYOIGNG TOV,
etvon oyedov BEPono omd v vapén 1oyvpOV
avtnpidwv otov BOpeLo kot vOTLo Toiyo OTL
€pepe Borodoun, mbavoTaTo 6TOVPO-
Bolior|. Agv Bewpeitor mbavov ot mAdytot
toiyot va Baotalov omhn Kapdpa, Kabott
0610 6O{OUEVO VYOG OVTOV, TOL NTAV
QPKETO, TPV A TI CLUTAPMGCT) KoL TN
oTEYOOT TOV VoD, dev dlamioTtdOnke
ATOPLYN Kopdapac. Xpovoroyeital 6Tov
140-150 p.X. awdva, Paoet pog Toryoypaeiog mov cwldtay 6Tov nuu(vlwﬁpo ™me
ayidag, pe v Kowvevia tov AToctormy, kot 1) oroia glvol KoTayeypappuévn ot
apyeto tov Tufpotog ApyotomTmy.

O vadg kataoTpdenKe amd Pavoaiiopons ota PG Tov 2000 adva Tov £ytvay and
T0Vg ToVPKOKVTTPLOVG KATOTKOLG TOV YPLOV, Kot LTdpece va. amokataotadei-oteyootel
Eava o 2015.

H apyordtepn paptopio yio tov okiopd tov Mopi dtaombnke oto apyeio e Bevertiog
Kot avayetar 6to 1418. Tuvdéetan 1) TepLoyn ot Le PEOVOO LG OIKOYEVELOG EVYEVOV
¢ Opayrokpatiog mov épeL to dvopa Mapivy, Kot efvar epatnpLa ov 1 ET@VLLLio TV
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PEOVLAAPYDV E3MGE TO OVOLLOL GTOV OIKIGHO, 1) AV TOGO 0 OIKIGHOC, OGO KOl TO PEOVLOO
Ehofav v enovopio Toug amd kémolo Tpovmdpyovca ekkincia tng Ayiog Mapivag,
1 omolol EVEMIMTE GTNV TEPLPEPELL TOV KTHLLATOG TTOV TOVG glye mapaywpnBel. Mia
poaptupic Tov Ayiov Neogevtov, yia €vav vad g Ayiag Mapivag Apafavdag otnv
neplpépeta tov [evtakmpov, ota t€An Tov 1200 aumva, dgv amokieietot va totiCeton
e pio moAhodtepn ekkAncio oty TepLoyn avtr, Tov 1200 1 Kot TodkotdTep), GUVEKELL
g omoiag ivan 0 ev Adym vadg. O vaodg sivar knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio B mivaka.

Chapel of saint Marina
Feast day: July 17

Single-aisled chapel 13.20 m long, excluding the 1.70 m of the projecting apse, and
6.50 m wide. Although no evidence has survived of its superstructure and the type
of its roof; it is almost certain, from the presence of the strong buttresses of the north
and south walls, that it was vaulted, probably cross-vaulted. It is improbable that
the side walls supported a simple arch, given that their height does not allow assuming
the existence of an arch. The chapel is dated to the 14th—15th century, based on a fresco
that was preserved in the centre of the conch of the apse, with the Communion of the
Apostles, and which is recorded in the
archives of the Department of Antiquities.
The oldest testimony about the settlement
of Mari is to be found in the archives of
Venice and dates back to 1418. This area is
connected with a fiefdom of a noble family
of the Frankish period named Marini.
It is a matter of discussion whether the
settlement was named after the family,
or if both the settlement and the manor
received their name from an unknown pre-
existing church dedicated to saint Marina,
located within the Marini’s estate. Saint
Neophytos the Recluse mentions at the
end of the 12th century a church of saint
Marina Aravanda in the area of Penta-
komo, which might be a 12th-century con-
struction, or, an even older one. The chapel
is a listed monument (Table B).
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MAPQNI

Iepog vaog Ayiov 'ewpyiov (véog vadg)

[Moviyvpn: 3 Noegpfpiov

O vadg avnKel 6ToV THTO TOV LOVOY®POL dPOULKOV PE TEVTATAELPN AYida [LE
TETAPTOSPALPIKO HOLO, TOL 0mOioL 1) avedouUN amoTeAEiTAL Amd TEVTE GTAVPOOOALAL.
E&otepucd ot avimpideg cuvocovion petald toug oynuatilovrog toga. Ymdpyovv gicodot
o¢ Kabe mhevpd, cupmepthopPfavopévng
™G avatoAkng oty ayida. To mapdbupa
etvon Stooopmpéva pe AiBvar StooopmTikd
nmiaioto. To MBwa mhaicio tov Bupav,
eépovy emiong Aa&evt dwkdounon. [léve
amd ™ voTLoL BOpa vTdpyEL averyAvuen Ao
TOL OTEIKOVILEL SUCEPOAO OETO, EV(D TTANGIOV
NG KOPLPNG TOL AETOUATOS TNG VILAPYOLY
Tpia avaylveo (oo (Aéovtag, PTepOTOS
dparovrag Kot 0etdg). O vaog dtabéter hacevpéveg og Abo Loopopeeg vdpoppoés. H owko-
d6unom tov vaov Eekivnoe to 1878. Eykawvidotnke otig 9 Noguppiov 1901 and tov
Mntpomoiritn Kitiov Nikoonpo A’. To okahotd nETpvo KdmVooTacto Tpootédnke
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apydTEPQ, OTIS TPAOTEG deKaeTiEG TOV 2000 atmva. O vadg ETIGKEVAGTNKE KATA TNV
nepiodo 1999-2001. To EuAdyivnto gikovoastdoto Tov 1891, kabmg kot ta dvo
npocskvvntapta (tov 1904 kot tov 1924) tov vaov anotelodv agloroyo delypato
EvAoyAuTTiKng TG TEPLOdoV. Ot £1KOVEG TOV EIKOVOGTAGIOV TPOEPYOVTAL OO TOV
ONUAVTIKO ayloypaeo tepopdvayo Atovocto Xpnotidn, nyovuevo g Movng
2tavpofouviov.

MARONI
Church of saint Georgios (new church)
Feast day: November 3

The church is a single-aisled basilica with
a domed pentagonal conch, covered by
five cross vaults. Externally the buttresses
are connected to each other, forming arches.
There are entrances on each side of the
church, including the eastern one leading to the bema. The windows have decorative
stone frames. The stone frames of the doors also have carved decoration. Above the
south door is a relief plaque depicting a double-headed eagle, while near the top of its

NE
O
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pediment are three animals in relief (a lion, a winged dragon and an eagle). To the left
of the same door is a mosaic depiction of saint Georgios. The church has stone-carved
animal-shaped gutters. The construction began in 1878. It was inaugurated on 9
November 1901 by Nikodimos I, Bishop of Kition. The stone-carved belfry was added
later, in the first decades of the 20th century. The church was repaired during the
period 1999-2001. The wood-carved iconostasis of 1891, as well as the two icon stands
(of 1904 and 1924 respectively) are remarkable examples of the craftsmanship of the
period. The icons of the iconostasis are the works of the important hagiographer,
hieromonk Dionysios Christidis, abbot of Stavrovouni Monastery.

Mapekkinoro Ayiov I'ewpyiov
(maiandg vaog)

[Movryvpn: 3 Nogpppiov

Movoywpog vadg e 0EUKOPLOT KOpLAapa
Ko UKVKALKT) opida iepov. Ot totyot tov
evioyvovtal eEmTePIKA amd eSalpeTIKG
TAOTIES avTnpides. Y p&e o Kupiwg vaog
™G KOWOTNTOG, VA ONHEPA EIVOL O KO1-
puntnplakoc. O vaods ypovoroyeitor mepi Tov 180 aumva, evad £xet cuvinpndel katd v
nepiodo 1999-2001.
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Chapel of saint Georgios (old)
Feast day: November 3

A single-aisled chapel with a pointed arch and a semicircular apse. Its walls are reinforced
externally by extremely wide buttresses. It was the main church of Maroni, while today
it is the cemeterial one. The church dates back to the 18th century, while it was restored
during the period 1999-2001.

MMopekkinoro Ayiov Avapydpav

[Toavryvpn: 1n Nogpppiov kot 1n Iovriov
To mapekKkAnG10 EVal APIEPOUEVO GTOVG
Aylovg Avapydpovc Koopd kot Aapavo.
[poxettan yio pkpd povoympo KTicpa, e
dlppytn otéyn pe Kepapido Kot TeTpd-
mhevpr koyyn 1€pov. O vadg avolkodo-
undnke to 1948 kou eyxavidaodnke v 1n NoepBpiov 1950.

Chapel of the Unmercenary saints Kosmas and Damianos
Feast day: November 1st and on July 1st

The chapel is dedicated to the Unmercenary saints Kosmas and Damianos. It is a small,
single-aisled chapel with a steep-pitched roof covered with tiles and a four-sided apse.
The church was rebuilt in 1948 and it was inaugurated on November 1st, 1950.
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MENOI'TIA
Iepog vaog Ayimv ABavaciov
kot Kvpiriov
Havnyvpn: 18 Iavovapiov
[pdxetrton yo évav GUVETTUYHEVO GTAVPO-
€101 £YYEYPOUUUEVO VOO He TPOVAO TOV
130v-140v awdva, pnkovg 11.06 . kot
TAdtovug 6.36 L., 0 omolog amoTteLEl GOITTVEN
oG pcpng TPIKAMING «OTOPIKOTPOVAAMDTIG
BactAknoy, e GLVERTVYHEVO GTOVPOEN TVpNVa, TAdTovg 12.88 w. H apywr avtn
@Gon Tumoloykd eivor TOAD TpdYN Kot Bo Lmopovoe va ypovoroynbel oTov 70 1) Kot
TOV 80 QLOVEL, OULOG OEV VLAPYOLY AUGPOAN aPYOOAOYIKA TEKppLa emPBePainong, Tapd
LOVo evOEi&elg amd TN LUCTOPTN GTO GTPOLOTO KEPOLIKT]. ZTOPEYLLOTO TOL{OYPAPIDOV
0V 120V Vo VTodevHoLY pia peydin tepiodo ddpkelas g eaong avtg. Meydio
TULO TOV 0PYIKOV O1KOSOULOTOG B0l TPEMEL VL KATEPPEVTE, KOTA TN SIAPKELDL IoYVPNG
GEIGUIKNG 00VN oG, ThavoTaTe TS Tov 1222 Kot VoL ovoKaTOCKEVAGTNKE GTaL YpOvLo
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™m¢ Ppaykokpatiog, MG GULVERTLYUEVOSG GTAVPOEWNG KE TpOVAO, 6T BEoT Kot TIg
Jl0OTAGELS TOV KEVIPIKOV KAITOVG. Y TEGTN EKTETAUEVES OVOKATAOKEVES KOl EVIGYVGELS
o€ petayevéotepeg Teptodoug (150-160 at.), Aoym enavorapPovOoLevmy pryHaTOCEDY
1oV 0@eidovtal 670 AoTABEG VTESUPOS TOV. ZOLOVTOL LIKPE KATAAOUTO TOLYOYPOPLDY
T0. omoia xpovoAroyovvtal 6tov 120, 140 kat 160 awdva. O vaodg ivatl knpuyuévog
Apyaio Mvnueio B” mivaxao.

MENOGIA

Church of saints Athanasios
and Kyrillos

Feast day: January 18

A compressed cross-in-square church with
a dome of the 13th—14th century, measuring
11.06 m by 6.36 m, which is a combination
of a small three-aisled “cross-domed
basilica”, with a compressed cruciform
core, 12.88 m wide. Typologically, this original phase is very early and could be dated
to the 7th or even the 8th century. Yet, there
is no archaeological evidence to confirm
it, apart from indications from the pottery
from the different layers of the excavation.
Fragments of frescoes from the 12th century
indicate that this phase had a long duration.
A large part of the original building must
have collapsed during a strong earthquake,
probably that of 1222, and was reconstructed
in the Frankish period, as a cross-in-square
church with a dome, in the position and
with the dimensions of the central nave.
It underwent extensive reconstructions and
was reinforced in the later periods (15th—
16th centuries), because of the cracks cau-
sed by the instability of its subsoil. Small
fragments of frescoes are still preserved,
dating to the 12th, 14th and 16th centuries.
It is a listed monument (Table B).
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MOX®IAQTH
Iepog vaog Ayiag Mapivg (véog)
[Toviyvpn: 17 Tovriov
Tpikiitn Tpoviaio factikn, n kbpla €icodog g onoiag (dutikn) dwbétel oTod
pe mévte towtd avoiypata. H opeia kot 1 voTio TpocsTtatedoviol and oTtéyasTpa
7oV KaAvmtovton amd Kepapiowe. To toumavo tov tpovrov givat dudtpnto pe povorofo
napabvpa. O vaodg eotiletal eniong and TOVG GTAVPOGYNHUOVS KOt TOVG KUKAMKOVG
oeyylteg, Kabmg Kot To. povoroPa kot dthoPa mapdbupa. Xto votodutikd dkpo edpdleton
10 K®dwvootdcto. H avéyepon tov vaov Eekivnoe ) dekoaetio Tov 1980, petd v
EYKOTAGTOGT TPOCOUY®V GTNV TEPLOYN, LE OKOTO TNV KAALYN T®V QLEAVOUEVOV
avayK®Vv tng kovottag. O vadg L Toyoypaeies Tmv apydv e EmOUEVNS deKaETIOg
(1990), £pyo Tov Ahxn Kendla. Xtov mepiforo tov vaod Aettovpyet To [Tvevpatikod
Kévtpo g xowvdtmtag Mocoiimtic.

MOSFILOTI
Church of saint Marina (new church)
Feast day: July 17

Three-aisled domed basilica, the main entrance of which (west) has a five-arched
portico. The north and south entrances are protected by canopies covered with tiles.
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The drum of the dome has arched windows.
The church is illuminated by the cruciform
and circular apertures, as well as the arched
and double-arched windows. The bell
tower is at the southwest end. The con-
struction of the church began in the 1980s,
to meet the growing needs of the com-
munity, after refugees from the southern
occupied by the Turks areas of Cyprus
settled in the area. The mural decoration
of the church, painted by Alkis Kepolas,
dates from the beginning of the next decade
(1990). The Spiritual Center of the com-
munity of Mosfiloti is housed in the annexes
of the church.



Mapekkinoro Ayiag Mapivng (roratog vaog)

[Maviyopn: 17 IovAiov

[MetpoKTioTOC, LOVOX®POG VOGS e 0ELKOPLEN Kapdpo Kot dippLytn oTéYN He KEPa-
uido. To méTpvo KmO®VOGTAGLO GTO VOTIONVATOAKO GKPO TOV VOOV, EQATTOLEVO
oTNV KOYYN TOV 1£p0V, ivan petayevéotepn npocstikn. To onuepvo ktiopa Tov voon
ypovoroyeitatl otov 180 arwva. O vaog avakawvietnke to 1990. Katd t1g epyaocieg
EVTOTIOTNKOY GTOV VOTLO TOTXO VOAETL-
LOTO TOLYOYPOPLOV, TIOUVOG TAVD GE
TEUAYLOL OO TOV TPOVTAPYOVTO VIO TNG
Aylog [apaockevnc, og emavoyprior. XTov
Vad QUAAGGOVTOL CNULOVTIKEG EIKOVEG TOV
180v cwvo.

Chapel of saint Marina (old)
Feast day: July 17

A stone-built, single-aisled chapel with a pointed arch and a gabled roof with tiles.
The belfry made of stone at the south-east, flanking the apse, is a later addition. The
current structure of the church dates back to the 18th century. The chapel was renovated
in 1990, when it was also extended to the
west. During the conservation works,
remains of frescoes were found on the
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south wall, probably fragments of the frescoes of the church of saint Paraskevi, reused
for the construction of the chapel of saint Marina. The chapel owns significant icons
dating to the 18th century.
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OPA
Iepog vaog Ayiog Mapivng
[Toviyvpn: 17 Tovriov

O vadg aviKEL GTOV TUTTO TOV LOVOYWPOL SPOLKOV HE GTOVPOHOLI KOt TEVTATAELPT
eEmTEPIKE oyridaL 1EPOY TOV KOADTTTETOL 0O KTVOTOVG BOA0VG. Ot eEmTEPIKES OVTNPIdEG
ocvvocovtat petaly tovg oynuatiCovtag o&Eukdpvea to&a. O vadg £xel Téve £16060VG
(Bopeta, dutikn Ko vOTIOL TAELPEA), EK TOV 0TTolmV 01 300 (POpELog Ko vOTIoG ToiY0G),
01 0moieg etvart PKPOTEPOV LUGTAGEDY, 001 YOVV GTOV YUVAIKMVITH HEGH EGOTEPIKOD
KAMpoakootacsiov. Exktog amd ta mapdbupa, T0 g EIGEPYETAL GTOV VAO AT TOVG
eeyyiteg ota pétoma tov otavpoborimv. Ot Bpeg eivar dtakoounuéves pe Abwva
TAQIOL0L LLE AETOUATIKT EMIOTEYT) TOV PEPOVV AVAYALQO didkocpo. To TeTpoOKTIoTO
K®O®MVOGTAGLO GTO POPELOAVATOAKS GKPO TOL VOOV EIVOIL KTIGHOL TMV TPAOTMV OEKAETIOV
T0V 2000 auwva. [Ipdxettor yio peydrAwv S106TACEDY Va0, TOV OTMG AVOPEPEL 1) ETTL-
YPaEn TAve amd ™ votw Bupa (eEmtepucd) aveyépbnke To 1900, ot BEom modaidtepov.
Eykawvidotnke to 1911 katd v nepiodo apylepateiog tov Mntpomodritn Kitiov
Meletiov A”. To 20162017 o vads avakaviotke ek faBpwv. Xtov vad puAGGGovTaL
aELOAOYEG EIKOVES TTOV YPOVOAOYoLVTOL 0td Tov 160 péypt Tov 200 cumva. To EvAdyAvmto
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€1KoVooTao10 Kotaokevdotnke To 1900. Ot e1kdveg Tov £1KOVOGTAGIOL Eivat £pyo TV
avTadEAPV povay®v Newvog kot Kupiddov, tov apydv tov 2000 aidva. Atebétel
eniong nepiteyvn Euhoylvm Ayla Tpdamelo pe Kipopio.

ORA
Church of saint Marina
Feast day: July 17

The single-aisled basilica with cross vaults has a five-sided external conch, covered
by radial domes. The external buttresses are connected to each other, forming pointed
arches. The church has five entrances (north, west and south sides), the two of which
(north and south walls) of smaller dimensions, lead to the wooden gallery (gynaikonitis
in Greek) via an internal staircase. In addition to the windows, light enters the church
from the apertures of the superstructure. The doors are decorated with stone frames
with relief decoration. The stone belfry at the north-eastern end of the church was
erected in the early decades of the 20th century. The church is of large dimensions,
which, as the inscription above the south door (outside) states, was erected in 1900,
on the site of an older one. It was inaugurated in 1911, during the period of archpriesthood
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of Meletios IV, Bishop of Kition. Between 2016 and 2017 it was restored. The church
owns valuable icons dating from the 16th to the 20th century. The wood-carved
iconostasis was made in 1900. The icons of the iconostasis were painted by the two
blood brothers, monks Niphon and Kyrillos, in the beginning of the 20th century.
The church also has an elaborate wood-carved Holy Altar with a ciborium.

Mopekkinowo Havayiog

(otnv lopodara)

[Movyvpn: Hapaockeour| T Awokouvncipov
O vadg Bpioketal 6Tov eyKoTAAELELL-
LLEVO KOL EPETMUEVO GTLEPT OIKIGHO TG
[Mopodrog, 0 omoiog deomdlel TG KOG
0V BastAomdtapon Kot S1otknTikd oviKel
oto yopd Opd. H ewodva g Havayiog
70V 160V 0OV TOL PVAACGETOAL GILLEPQ
otov vad g Aylag Mapivag otnv Opd
TpoEPyETL ad ToV Ao vord g Iava-
yiag tov yopov Hapodra. O onuepvog
VoG eivait Ko LovOKATO KTiGHO pE dip-
PYTN KEPOLOCKEMN GTEYT KO TPOEEEXOVTOL
NUKVKAKT ayrida 1epov.

Chapel of Panagia (in Parsata)

Feast day: Friday of diakainisimos (Bright
Week)

The chapel is located in the abandoned
and now ruined settlement of Parsata, at
the Vasilopotamos valley, and is admini-
stratively located within the territory of
the village of Ora. The icon of the Mother
of God from the 16th century, which today
is kept at the church of saint Marina in
Ora, comes from the old church of Panagia
at the village of Parsata. The chapel is a small single-aisled building with a gabled tiled
roof and a semicircular apse.
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Mopekkinoro Ayiov I'ewpyiov (ot Apdma)
[Tavryvpn: 3 Nogpppiov kot 23 Anpiiiov

O meTpOKTIOTOG VOIOG BPICKETOL GTOV EYKOTAAEAEIUUEVO KO EPEMOUEVO OIKIGUO TNG
Apdmiog, o omoiog dtotknTiKa avikel 6to yoptd Opd. [lpdxeital yio pkpov dio-
OTAGEMV LOVOY®PO VA0 L dippryTn OTEYN He KEPOISLOL Kot MUKVKAKT oyida 1epov,
1 onoio emiong KoOAOTTETON 0O KEPOUIDIOL.
H molototepn avapopd 6to eykatole-
AEWPEVO YmP10 TG ApATiag oviryeTon TNV
nepiodo g Evetokpartiac. Agv yvopilovpe
®6TOG0 TOTE 01KOOOUNONKE TO TAPEK-
KAnoto. O vaog tov Ayiov I'ewpyiov ko
1 KTNUOTIKY TOV TEPLOVGIOL AVOPEPOVTOL
eniong katd Tov 180 aimva 6TouG KMAKES
™¢ Mntpomoriewc Kitiov, amod Tig omoieg
TPOKVTTEL OTL TO YWPLO Elye NON yKaT-
AepBel mept o TéAN Tov 180v M T1¢ apyéc Tov 190V amva. Q6T060, OTIC ATOYPUPES
tov 1881 kartov 1891 yiveton avagpopd og 21 katoikovg, ot omoiot mOavdS ypNoILo-
TOLOVGOV TOV €V AOY® VOO Y10 TIG OpNOKEVTIKES TOVC OVAYKEG.

Chapel of saint Georgios (in Drapia)
Feast day: November 3 and April 23.

The stone-built chapel is located in the aban-
doned and ruined settlement of Drapia,
which administratively belongs to the
village of Ora. It is a small, single-aisled
chapel with a gabled roof with tiles and a
semi-circular apse, also covered with tiles.
The two entrances are on the west and
south sides. Above the west door is a shallow niche, where a cross carved on a stone
slab has been placed. The entrance is protected by a single-pitched canopy. The oldest
reference to the abandoned village of Drapia dates back to the Venetian period. However,
we do not know when the chapel was built. The church of saint Georgios and its property
are also mentioned in the 18th century codes of the Bishopric of Kition, from which
it is inferred that the village was already abandoned around the end of the 18th or the
beginning of the 19th century. However, the censuses of 1881 and 1891 mention 21
inhabitants, most probably using the chapel for their religious needs.
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YKAPINOY
Iepoc vadg Mavayiog OdnynTprog
[Maviyopn: 8 Zenteufpiov
H avéyepon tov vaov Eexivnoe to 1950,
ot 0€om ToL TPOVTAPYOVTOG OUMVVLLOV
V0oV, 0 0T010¢ KOTESAPIGTNKE apOov dEV
uropovce vo eEVTNPETHOEL TAEOV TIG
AVOYKEC TNG KOWOTNTOC. ATOTEPATOONKE
t0 1953. Tlpoxettat yio vad Tov aviKel
GTOV TUTO TOV GTOVPOEIOOVE EYYEYPOLL-
HEVOL e TPOHAO, e Yuvarkovitn. H kopla
€lco60o¢ (duTikn) dbétel oTod pe Tpia
t0&mTd avolyporta. To Topmava v T0Emv
TOV GKEADV, Ta TapdBupa 61O TOUTOVO
TOL TPOVAOV, KAOMDG KoL T0L VTOAOTOL TLOLPEL-
Bupa. (LovoroPa kot TpikoPa) koldmTovTon
amd poppdpive epaypota, o onolo givot
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daTpnTo e oTovpocynues omég. Ta 600 KTIGTH KOd®MVOOTAGLN LLE TOVG TPOVAIGKOVG
Bpickovtol 6To voTiodvTikd Kot 10 fopetodutikd dxpo. O vaog Eekivnoe va aylo-
ypaoeitar o 1985 kot onpepa givar oxeddv OAOKANPOG IGTOPTLEVOC. ZTOV VOO PVAGC-
oetol 1| Tpookvvnpotikn ewkdva g [ovayiag, n onoia Bprokdtav 6Tov TOAMOTEPO
OLAOVVLO VO Kot ypovoroyeitat atov 190 adva.

SKARINOU
Church of Panagia Odigitria
Feast day: September 8

The construction of the church began in 1950, on the site of the homonymous pre-
existing church, which was demolished since it could no longer serve the needs of the
community. It was completed in 1953. It is a domed cross-in-square church with
a wooden gallery (gynaikonitis in Greek). The main entrance (west) has a portico with
three arched openings. The windows of the drum of the dome, as well as the rest of the
windows (arched and triple-arched) are covered by marble screens with cross-shaped
apertures. The two belfries with the small cupolas are located at the south-west and
north-west ends. The decoration of the church began in 1985 and today its interior walls
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are almost entirely covered. The church houses the 19th-century icon of the Mother
of God, which was transferred from the older, homonymous church.

Maopekkinoro AToctérov Aovkd
[Moviyvpn: 18 OktwPpiov
[TetpoxTioTog povoympog vads pe o&u-
KOPLON KOUApo Kot Tpoe&éyovoa nit-
KUKAMKT ayida.

Chapel of Apostle Luke
Feast day: October 18

A stone-built, single-aisled chapel with a
pointed arch and a prominent semicircular
apse.

Mapekkinoro Ayiov I'ewpyiov

[Maviyvpn: 23 Ampiriov

O povoy®pog vaog pe T dipprytn oTéyn Kot TNV NUIKLKAIKT KOYYT TOL POV Eivat
KTIoUEVOG 0o mETPaL. AtabTet Bupeg ot dvTIKT Kot T VOt mAevpd. Ot mahondtepeg
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AVOPOPES GTOV VA0 VTLAPYOLY 6TOV KMdKa TG Mntpomtorewc Kitiov kot apopodv
OTOV OIKOVOLIKO EAEYYO TNG EKKANGLOGTIKNG EMTPOTNG yio Taw £ 1785 Ko 1806.
Méypt ta téAn g dekoetiog Tov 1930 to TapekkAnolo Aertovpyovoe kot g Topdeva-
YoYeL0. XTov vad PUAAGGOVTOL EVAGYAVTITO EIKOVOGTAGCLO KOl EIKOVEG, GUUTEPTAALPOVO-
LEVNG TG PEaTiag E1KOVaS Tov Ayiov [Newpyiov, épya Tov 190v adva.

Chapel of saint Georgios
Feast day: April 23

The single-aisled chapel with the gabled roof and the semicircular apse is built of stone,
with entrances both on the western and on the southern sides. The simple wooden
belfry is adjacent to the southwest end of the chapel. The exact date of its construction
is unknown. The oldest references to the chapel are found in the Codex of the Bishopric
of Kition and refer to the financial control of the committee of the church for the years
1785 and 1806. Until the end of the 1930s, the chapel also functioned as a girls’ school.
The church houses a wood-carved iconostasis and icons, including the devotional icon
of saint Georgios, both from the 19th century.
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TOXNH
Iepog vaog Ayimv Kovetavrivov kot EAévng
[avnyvpn: 21 Maiov
O vaog tov Ayiov Kovetavtivov kot EAévng otnv Toyvn eivat otkodopunpuévog mave
o1 YEQLPO TOL EVAOVEL TIG dVO GLVOIKIES TOL Y®P1ov, TV EAAnvokumplakn kot tmv
Tovpkokvmplok, Kot omoTeLEl TPOIOV OVOKAIVIONG EVOS TAANLOTEPOL VOOV, TOV EYIVE
eni g apylepateiog Nikodnpuov Mviovd to 1923. Eivatl povoympog, tpovAiaiog
otavpoBoriakdc, kot Exet pikog 22.20 p. kot mAdtog 9.50 p. Tov makaidtepo vaod
AMEIKOVIOE amO TPELG SLOPOPETIKES OYELS GE vOUTOYpaPia, To 1865 0 TEpMYNTHG
Edmond Duthoit. [Tpokettat yio évav otavpogidn eyyeypaupévo vaod, mhavotota
TOV apydv oV 1300 audva, pe 0EVKOPLYES KadpeG GKEADV, PabUdmTd aydmpato
oTOV NUKOAVOPO TG ayidag Kot toEmtd mapdbvpa. O vaodg avtdg Ntav mbavototo
obvyypovog tov Tyiov Xtowpod tov Agvkdpmv. Mia GAAN anekovion tov 1806 amd

tov mepuynt Ali Bei, 1) omoia angucovilel évav amhd KapopooKETAGTo vad, omoTelet
LOALOV VTOTUTTMON CYNUOTIKT ATEKOVIOT EVOG VOLOD ETL YEPUPAG KOl O)L AETTOUEPES
oyedtoypapno, kot dev 0o mpémet vo tpoPfAnuatilet yio v opfotTo TG 0d pTO-
ypapio amekoviong tov Duthoit yio v mokondtepn avt edor. O vadg avakoviotnke
TOVAAYIOTOV TPELG POPEG KaTd Tov 200 adva. Dépet MBOkTiom) ayio Tpdanelo pe
KIPdpLo oprypévo o€ TEGOEPELG KIOVEG Kot PEPEL HippryTn KaAvyr. ZToV Voo vIap-
YOLV Alyeg Toryoypapies amnd tov ayoypdeo Nedputo Zaypdeov mov éyvay o 1922
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Ko 1o 1929 avrictoryo. To okaMoTo giko-
vooTaoto gtvartov 1900. Tng idiog emoyng
YPOVOLOYOUVTUL TO TEPITEYVA CKOAGTA
épya Tov aupova (1896) kot Tov TPooKv-
vntapiov (1910). O vaodg dtoucmlel onpo-
VTIKEG POPNTES ELKOVEG OO TOV TEPLPTLLO
ayloypdpo Tov 160v aimva, Aovkd Toyvim,
omog 1 EvBpovn Tavayia, 0 apeuIpécmTOG
Zrovpoc, o dyrog Iodvyng o ®eoddyog kot
o Emtaogioc. Emiong otov vaod cwlovtat
OTMUOVTIKEG EIKOVEG TTOV POVOLOYOVVTOL
amd tov 180 péypttov 206 aucdva. H epéotia
ewovo, v Aylov Kovotavtivoo kot EAévng
ypovoroyeiton to 1796. O vadg stvon knpuy-
pévog Apyaio Mvnpueio B” nivaxa xat
LEYOAO TPOGKOVI|LLOL.

TOCHNI
Church of saints Constantine and Helena
Feast day: May 21

The church of saints Constantine and Helena is built on the bridge that joins the two
districts of the village, the Greek-Cypriot and the Turkish-Cypriot. Its current shape
has resulted from the renovation of an older church, during the period of archpriesthood
of Nikodimos Mylonas in 1923. It is a single-aisled, cross-vaulted church with a dome.
It has a length of 22.20 m and a width of 9.50 m. The previous phase of the church
was depicted (watercolour) in 1865 in three different sketches by the traveller Edmond
Duthoit. It was a cross-in-square church, probably of the early 13th century, with
pointed arches, a stepped conch and arched windows. This church was probably
contemporary with the Holy Cross of Lefkara. In another sketch of 1806 by the traveller
Ali Bei, it is depicted as a simple vaulted church. This is a rather rudimentary and
schematic representation of a church on a bridge rather than a detailed rendering, and
should not cast doubt as to the accuracy of Duthoit’s depiction of the earlier phase.
The church was renovated at least three times during the 20th century. It has a stone-
built Holy Altar with a ciborium supported by four columns and is sheltered by a double-
pitched canopy. In the church are a few mural paintings by the hagiographer Neophytos
Zografou, painted in 1922 and 1929. The wood-carved iconostasis is from 1900.
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The elaborately carved ambo (1896) and
the icon stand (1910) date from more or
less the same period. The church holds
important icons painted by the famous
16th-century hagiographer Loukas Tochni-
tis, such as the enthroned Virgin Mary; the
double-faced Cross; saint John the Theo-
logian and the Epitaph. The church also
holds later important icons, dating from
the 18th to the 20th century, such as the
devotional icon of saints Constantine
and Helena, which dates to 1796. The
church is a listed monument (Table B)
and is a pilgrimage site.

Epeima Twpiov Xravpod

Aidvpo d16vTocTaTO PHAALOV GVOUTAEY O amd 600 Vaovg. O VOTIOC Kot opyatdTEPOG
VOO, GUVETTUYUEVOG GTOVPOELONG EYYEYPUUUEVOG, EIVOL EPETMUEVOS KOl YPOVOLOYEITOL
oty votepn pecoPulovtivi mepiodo (1206 at.). Eiye uiqroc 10 w., yopig v e&éyovoa
ayida kot mAdtog 5.80 . kot katd mhoay mbavotnta Epepe TPOVAO GTO KEVTPO.
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O Bopelog vaog TpockoAindnke otov POPELO TOTYO TOL VOTIOV VOOV, 0 0TT010¢ d106TA-
otmke pe tpio towtd dofarticd avolypata. Eixe cuvolkd unkog 10.24 . kot TAdtog
5.43 . Z10 kéVTpo, avTti TPOVAOV, VANPYE GTAVPOHOAIOKT KAUAPA, GTNPLYUEVT OF
té00epa mepiteyva TOC0 e AaEeVTA KOpATLO, KO 1 0TTol0l eEMTEPIKE EKTEWVOTAV GE OAO
T0 TAGTOG TOV EYKAPOLOV GKEAOLG, Yopig fabpo. Xpovoroyeital otov 140 awdva, Kot
eatveton 6t lye mapdAANAn xpron pe tov votio vad. Etvar knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio
B’ mivako kot exmoveitol LeEAET GUVTNPNONG, GTEPEMOTG KO GTEYOOTS TOV VOLOV.

Remains of the church of the Holy Cross

A complex of two twin churches. The
southern and most ancient one, belonging
to the type of the compressed cross-in-
square church, is in ruins and dates to the
late Middle Byzantine period (12th century).
It was 10 m long (without the extended
conch) and 5.80 m wide. It most probably had a dome.

The north church was attached to the north wall of the southern church, which was
divided by three vaulted passage openings. It had a total length of 10.24m and 5.43m
wide. In the center, instead of a dome, there was a cross vault, supported by four
elaborate arches with carved decoration extending to the entire length of the transverse
rib. The church dates to the 14th century and it seems that it was in use along with the
southern church. The church, despite its ruinous state, is a listed monument (Table
B) and a study is being prepared for its restoration, support and sheltering.
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XOIPOKOITIA

Iepog vaog Ayiov lak®dpov Tov IIépcov

[Moviyvpn: 27 Noepfpiov

O onpepvog vads okodopndnke to 1895 ot HBéon mokardtEPOL, TUH AT TOV OTTO10V
evoopotddnkav 6to Topdv kticpa (fOpelog toiyog). g €K TOVTOV, 1) EXLYPOPT] GTOV
yovoukeovitn pe nuepopnvia 1794, kabag kot o eykaivio omd tov Mntponoiitn Kitiov
1oL EA0E Ydpo To 1825 (Emypopr) LETEYPAUUEVT GE GVYYPOVT TAGKO), OVOPEPOVTOL
otov povmdpyovta vao. Ipdkettat yio Lovoympo, dpopkd vad pe otavpoboia Kot
TEVTATAELPN EEOTEPIKA 0100, TOV KAAVTTETOL OO 0EVKOPLPOVG OKTIVMTOVG BOAOVG.
Ot eEmtepkéc avnpideg cuvdéovtan petaly Toug pe NUKLKAKA T0&a. O vadg €xet
névte Bupeg: dVo ot Popeta Ko T vOTIo TAEVPE Kot piat 6T dvTIKY. Extog omd ta
peydio mapabopa oe Oreg TIC TAEVPES, OlabTeL emiong opBoydviovg geyyiteg ota
pETOTO TV oTawpoborav Kot TV kOyym Tov 1epov. Ta Bupdpata Tov vaob pépovv
avayAveo dudkoopo. Atabétet yovaikovitn, o omoiog dnmg avaypleeTal 6ToV TEGGO
T0V Kataokevaotnke 1o 1905. To okoMoTo G TETPO KOOMVOGTAGIO GTO VOTIO0VOTOAIKO
Gxpo Tov Vool Ktiotnke Ayo apyodtepa, to 1909, 6mwg avaypdeetot kbtwb tng
avayAoeng ametkovions Tov Koo Tolpéva: emtokevdotnke o 1970 kot o mtpdoparta,
70 2012. 210 TVEAS ayidwpa tov foOpetov toiyov aneuoviletatl o Aytog ldkwpBog
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o [Iépomg e Téooepelg OKNVES TOL HaPTL-
piov tov. Awbétel aEoroym EvAdylvmn
Ayla Tpdmelo tov 1908 kot £1k0vooTéo1o
t0V 1936, kabmg emiong onuUAVTIKES (O-
PNTES EIKOVEG TTOL YPOVOLOYOVVTOL OO TOV
180 péypt tov 206 aumva.

CHOIROKOITIA

Church of saint Iakovos (James)

the Persian

Feast day: November 27

The church was built in 1895 on the site
of an older one, parts of which were incor-
porated into the present building (north
wall). Thus, the inscription on the walls
of the gallery (gynaikonitis in Greek) dated
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1794, as well as the inauguration by the Bishop of Kition which took place in 1825
(inscription transcribed on a modern slab), refer to the earlier church. It is a single-
aisled church with cross vaults and a five-sided external conch covered by pointed
domes. The outer buttresses are connected to each other by semicircular arches. The
church has five doors: two on the north and south sides and one on the west. In addition
to the large windows on all sides, light enters the church from the rectangular apertures
of the superstructure and the conch. The doorframes have a relief decoration. The church
has a wooden gallery, which was built in 1905, as the inscription mentions. The stone-
carved belfry at the south-east end was built a little later, in 1909, as is noted below the
relief of the Good Shepherd. It was repaired in 1970 and most recently in 2012. In the
blind arch of the north wall, saint James the Persian is depicted with four scenes of his
martyrdom. It has a remarkable wood-carved Holy Altar of 1908 and an iconostasis
of 1936, as well as important icons dating from the 18th to the 20th century.

Mopekkinoro Havayiog Tov Kapmov

[Havnyvpn: Osopntopikés eoptés kar Tpitn g Atakavnoipov
To nopexkinoto g [avoyiog amoteAet pio Tpoyn Topoiloym EEAGTUAOD GUVETTUYUEVOD
OTOVPOEDOVG EYYEYPOLULEVOD VAIOD LE TPOVAO, TV 0pXdV Tov 110V cudvog Kot amotelet
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OLVEYELD TOAALOTEPOL LVILELOV LE TPEIC TPOYEVESTEPEG PACELS. 'Eyel cuvolikd pnkog
13.20 p., ex tov omoimv ta 4.20 p. avikovv 6tov vapbnka, o omoiog Tpootédnke Tov
150-160 auwva, poli pe €va aifplo ota SuTIKA KoL Eva EAOOTIEGTIPLO 6T POopELo-
JLTIKY TOV TAELPA, TOL GYETICOVTOL [E TN
YPNOT TOL VooV 0o TO Thypa TV oov-
Vv, Tov Kotetye évav [Tupyo oty ida
TEPLOYN. LTO EGMTEPIKO TOL VOOV d10GH-
Cetan Loypagikog d16KOGHOG, TOV VA~
YeTOU 6TIG HVO KVPLEG PAGELG ONANdT GTOV
120 ko 160 ciova.

H apyx) @don tov vood aviyeton oto TéA
0V 60v—apyég 7Tov awdva Kot gtvor pio
TpikAtn petafatikn Pactiky, Le Tpoc-
KTIGHOTO, TO UNKOG TG Omoiag EEmepVE TaL
17.90 ., kot whdtovg 13 ., pe eyyeypop-
péveg TAGyteg onrideg, EK TV OTOTmV 1 VOTIOL
tetaptTokukhiky. Evioniotnke cvoyett-
OLLEVOG TAPIKOG YDPOG VOTIOTEPD EVD GTA
avaTtoAKd Ppédnke pikpo teTpdmievpo
Bamtiotplo pe KukAikn Kohvppnopa.
Kot mv epiodo tamv apafikav emdpopmy,
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0 Va0G 0V TOG CLUTTUYONKE GTO TAATOG TOL KEVTIPIKOL KATOVG AELOTOIMVTOG, UE LIKPN
LETATPOTN, TNV VOIGTAUEVT] idaL, T) OTTO10L OVOKOTAGKEVAGTNKE AlYO apyOTEPQ TPV
™mv epnuwon tov. o v toiyton tev Stafotikdv ypnoyomomtnkay peyaieg mAdkes
opba dopnpéves. O vadg etvar knpuypévo Apyaio Mvnueio B mivaka.

Chapel of Panagia tou Kampou (of the fields)

Services: Feast days of the Mother of God and on Tuesday of diakainisimos (Bright
Week)

The chapel of Panagia tou Kampou is an early variation of a hexastyle church belonging
to the type of the compressed cross-in-square with a dome, dating to the beginning
of the 11th century, and is the evolution of an older monument with three earlier
phases. It has a total length of 13.20 m, of which 4.20 m is the length of the narthex
added in the 15th-16th century. At the same period was added the atrium to the west
and an olive press on its north-west side, both related to the Order of saint John, which
owned a tower in the same area. The painted decoration of the church date to the last
phases of the church, i.e. in the 12th and 16th centuries.

The initial phase of the church dates back to the end of the 6th-beginning of the 7th
century and is a three-aisled transitional basilica with annexes, the length of which
exceeds 17.90 m, and a width of 13 m with inscribed lateral conchs. A burial site,
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related to the church, was found further south, while a small four-sided baptistery with
a circular pool was found to the east.

During the period of the Arab invasions, the chapel was downsized to the width of the
central nave utilizing, with a small alteration, the existing conch, which was reconstructed
shortly before it was abandoned. For the walls of the diavatika (vaulted passages
in Greek) large slabs were used. The chapel is a listed monument (Table B).

Mopexkkinoro Ayiov 'empyiov
[Mavryvpn: 23 Ampirhiov ko 3 Nogpfpiov

[TpoKetton yio TETPOKTIGTO HOVOYDPO VOO
LEe TPOEEEYOVON NUIKVKALKY ayido Kot
dippryn EOAVN oTéYN. LT0 ECMTEPIKO,
oToV vOT10 Tol)0 amekoviletal o Aylog
[edpyrog g épummoc, dpakokTdvog Aoy-
YOPOPOC.

Chapel of saint Georgios
Feast day: April 23 and November 3

A stone-built, single-aisled chapel with a
prominent semicircular apse and a steep-pitched timber roof. Inside, on the south wall,
saint Georgios is depicted on his horse, slaying a dragon with his spear.
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YEMATIZEMENOX

Iepog vaog Ayiag Mapivng

[Toviyvpn: 17 Tovriov

O gvoprakog vaods g Ayiog Mapivag otov Yepatiopévo Eyet pkog 21.86 . cupmept-
Aoppavopévng g kOyyns, Kot mAdtog 9.45 p. AnoteAel ouvOeon 600 SLaPoPETIKMY
TOOV, EK TOV OTOIMV 1) OPYLKY], GTO OVOTOAKEL, OVIIKEL GTOV TOTO TOV GUVETTVYUEVOL
OTOVPOELSOVG EYYEYPUUUEVOL VOOV LLE TPOVAO, TTOV Ypovoroyeital ota TEAN Tov 1300
1N TG apyés Tov 140V aumva, Kot PEPEL TOLYOYPaPLKo dtdkospo Tov 160v awmva. O vadg
AVOKALVIOTNKE TANP®G 6TO deVTEPO UIGO TOV 190V aldva. AvaKOTACKEVAGTNKE
1 OV®JIOL| TOL KEVIPIKOV TULOTOS LLE TOV TPOVAO, Kot kabonpébnie GAo o dutikd 6KEAOG,
T0O 0010 AVTIKOTOOTAONKE He Eva eupOTEPO, TOV GTEYAOTNKE pE dVO GTOVPOHOALL.
To kwdwvootdoio mpootédnke ot Popeloavatolikr| yovia Tov vaoo to 1931. O vadg
avakoviotnke ek fadpov peta&d 1999 ko
2000. Awwcdet oo lepd Bripo onpovtikés
TOYOYPAPiES TV apydV TOL 160V cdVa
Kot eopnTéG ewdveg amd tov 180 péypt
tov 206 anmva. H Ayia Tpémelo tov vaoh
drabéter MOBwvo kifaopto. O vaog ivar
Knpvynévog Apyaio Mvnueio B mivaxa.
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PSEMATISMENOS
Church of saint Marina
Feast day: July 17

The church has a length 0f 21.86 m (inclu-
ding the apse of the sanctuary), and a width
0f 9.45 m. It combines two different
architectural types, of which the original,
in the east, belongs to the type of the
compressed cross-in-square church with
a dome. It dates to the late 13th or early
14th century, and bears 16th-century fresco
decoration. The church was renovated in
the second half of the 19th century. The
superstructure of the domed central part
was reconstructed, and the entire western
part was removed and was replaced by
a wider one, covered by two cross vaults.
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The bell tower was added to the northeast corner of the church in 1931. The church
was restored between 1999 and 2000. The valuable frescoes from the beginning of the
16th century are located in the bema. The church also owns important icons dating
from the 18th to the 20th century. It is a listed monument (Table B).

Maopekkinoro Ayiwv Avopovikov kot ABavaciog

[Moviyvpn: 9 OxtwPpiov

Mikp6 KOPOPOCKETAGTO TAPEKKANGLO, KATE TAGH TOAVOTNTO TG TPOLUNG LEGO-
Bulovtiviig mepLddov, e aKaVOVIOTN) GOUOPMT KOUAPO, TO 0T0io deV omokAeieTaL
KOTO and to vedtepa Kovidpato va dtacmletl kot Tooypapies. Exet mAdtog 4.80 p.
Kot pKog 6.80 L., xopig ™ pikpn Tpoecéyovoa ayida. Xt fopeloduTikn ymvio vdpyet
EVIGYLTIKT] avTnpida, mov KotaAapfavel OA0 T0 fOPELO TUNLLO TOV SVTIKOV TOTYOV.

Chapel of saints Andronikos and Athanasia
Feast day: October 9

A small chapel, most likely from the early mid-Byzantine period, with an irregular
vaulted arch, that may also preserve frescoes under the layers of mortars that cover its
walls. It has a width of 4.80 m and 6.80 m long, without measuring the small projecting
apse. In the northwest corner there is a reinforcing buttress, which extends along the
full length of the northern part of the western wall.
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IMMPOXKYNHMATIKOI NAOI / PILGRIMAGE CHURCHES

AAEGPIKO
Iepog vaog Mavayiog TepoTpéag
(Pocoégpmvoc)
[Maviyvpn: 2 Oefpovapiov
O vaog aveyépOnke to 2008 pe oxond va
eEVTNPETNOEL TIS AVAYKES TOV SAUBOPmVOY
TOTOV NG TEPLoYNS. O LovOKAITOog vaog e
NV TPOEEEYOVON NUIKVKAIKT oyidal efvort
EMEVOLUEVOG |LE AEVKT) TTEAEKN T TEETPOL. AKO-
AovBavrag ™ Pwcum mopddoon, o tpovrog
TOL VooV gtvor BoAPoeldng, Evd 6To TOUTOVG
0L VIdpyoLV Tapdbvpa. [lopdadupo vidp-
YOLV ETiONG 0€ OAEG TIg TAEVPEG KOBMG Ko
otV Koyym Tov 1epov. H kdpua elcodog tov
voo¥ (dutikn) oteyaletol amd diptyto oTé-
yaotpo. To KOIWVOOTAGLO GTO VOTIOdVTIKO
GKpo TOV VoV Efval SopunpEVo Gg HV0 emimeda Kot pEPEL TPOVAO LE veEuphoels. O vaidg stvat
KaTaypagog pe Bulavtvég Totyoypapics poctkng teyvotpomiog. To EVAGYAVTTO EKOVOsTAGLO
KOIL Ol POPNTEG EIKOVEG TTOV TO KOGUOVV 0KOAOLBOUY ETIONG TN PMOIKT TEYVOTPOTIOL.
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ALETHRIKO
Church of Panagia Semistrelia (Russian)
Feast day: February 2

The church was erected in 2008 for serving the needs of the Slavic community of the
area. The single-aisled church with the prominent semi-circular sanctuary is covered
with white stone. Following the Russian tradition, the church has an onion dome with
windows. There are also windows on all sides, as well as in the sanctuary. The main
entrance (west) is sheltered by a double-pitched canopy. The belfry at the southwest
has two levels and is covered by a ribbed dome. The church is covered with byzan-
tine-style wall paintings in the Russian tradition. The wood-carved iconostasis and
the icons also follow the Russian style.
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Iepog vaog Mavayiog ovpera

[Mavnyvpn: 28 Avyodotov

O vadc Bploketor Kovid otV anonepdtmon tov. [lpwtepydng otV npootdabeia
avéyepong tov vaol vanpée to Tdpvpa Apoyng EAAvev tov Tldvtov «Ilavayio
Yovpehd». AViKeL 6TOV TOTTO TNG TPIKAMTNG PAGTAIKNG LLE TPOVAO KO YOVIOKE dlopLepi-
OLLOLTOL GTOL VOTOAKA. TO VOTIOGVTIKO AKPO VYAOVETOL TO KOOMVOGTAGLO LE TPOVAIGKO.
O vaog gtvan emevovpévog pe Aevkn étpa. Ta mapdbupa 610 TOUTAVO TOV TPOVAOV
KoAdTTovTon oo popudpve eparypato pe KukAkég omés. H npdofaon otov vaod amd
v KOp1a €icodo (dutikn B0pa) yiveTor amd Laprapvi KAILOKO, LEG®H TPOGTOOL LE
T0E®TA avoiypaTo. BVPEG VITAPYOLY KoL GTOV VOTIO Kl TOV BOPELO TOTY0. T0 VIOHYELD
TOL VOOV VTAPYEL PEYOAo TapekkAnolo, aplepopévo 6tov Oato [aicto tov Aytopeitn
(eopt otig 12 TovAiov), To omoio Agttovpyeitar HEXPL TNV OTOTEPATOON TOV KUPIMG
vaoV. Ztov vad puAGeceTol ToTo avTiypago ¢ ekovog g [Tovayiog Xovueld, v
omnoia Topédmae 0 MntpomoAitng Bepoiag [Tavtelenuwv to 2009 dtav tomobetnOnke
0 Bepéloc AMbog and tov Apyleriokono Kompov Xpvodotopo B'.
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Church of Panagia Soumela
Feast day: August 28

The church will be completed soon. The Foundation for the Assistance of Pontic Greeks
“Panagia Soumela” has initiated and led the effort of founding and completing the
church. It belongs to the type of the three-aisled basilica with a dome and lateral apses
in the east. At the south-west is located the belfry topped by a small dome. The exterior
of the church is covered with white stone. The windows of the drum of the dome are
covered by marble screens with circular apertures. The main door (west) is accessed
via a marble staircase and through the portico with the arches. There are doors on both
the south and north walls. The congregation, since the main church has not finished yet,
is using the underground large chapel, dedicated to Saint Paisios of Mount Athos (feast
day on July 12). In the church is kept a copy of the icon of Panagia Soumela, which
was offered in 2009 by the Bishop of Veroia Panteleimon, when the foundation stone
of the church was laid by the Archbishop of Cyprus Chrysostomos II.
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KOPNOX

Iepog vaog Ayiov Evenuiaved Aveng

[Moviyvpn: 14 Noepfpiov

O mpooKuVNUaTIKOS VaOG TToV eivat aplepmpévos otov Ayto Evenpuavo otkodoundnke
pe TpOTLTO TO OPUAOVVUO EEMKKANGLO TOV KATEXOUEVOL Y®mPLov Avor (emapyio
Appoydotov), 1o omoio £xet GuANBel amd Tovg apyarokdnniovg petd v Tovpkikn
eloPforr Tov 1974. Aveyépbnie amd Tov Ao Avong kot to Zopa [pookonwv Kdmpov.
Eykawvidomxe to 2016. [Ipokettat yio Lovoywpo vaod He TPOOAO Kot LIKVKAMKT ayida.
ZOUE®VO e KTNTOPIKN EMLYpAP] TOV OeV voioTatat TAEOV Yvopilovpe 0Tl dopNTIG
TOL apYaiov VoL TG AVGTS TV 0 1EPOROVEXOS AVPEVTIOS, NYOVEVOS TG MOVNG
T0V Ayiov Avdpovikov. O vadg, OTmg Kot 0 apytkdgs, Vol KTIGHEVOS LE OKATEPYOOGTOVG
ABovg. O vadg eivon Katérypapog e Totoypapies omd Tov aytoypago Myomi KovAiend
ek AVoNG. ZTOPAYLOTO TOV QVOEVTIKMV TOLY0YPAPIOV ETAVATATPIOTNKAV OO TIG
HIIA 10 2012 kon tomoBethOnkay yio tpocwpivn ékBeon oto Bulavtivdo Moveeio tov
[6pvpartog Apyemiokdmov Makopiov I'. 1o vdyeto Tov vaow, o€ E1KA SLHOPPOUEVO
YOpo Aertovpyel £kBeon N omoia £xel oG BERA T CLANUEVT TOMTIGTIKY] KANPOVOLLLE
Tov Ayiov Evenpiavov, kabmg kot Tov vroAommy Koteyopévay meptoymy ths Kompov.
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KORNOS
Chapel of saint Evfimianos of Lysi

Feast day: November 14

The stone-built chapel dedicated to saint Evfimianos is a replica of the homonymous
one in the occupied village of Lysi (Famagusta province), which was looted after
the Turkish invasion of 1974. It was erected by the Municipality of Lysi and the
Cypriot Scout Corps. It was inaugurated in 2016. It is a single-aisled, domed church
with a semicircular apse. According to the inscription that no longer exists, the donor
of the original church of saint Evfimianos was hieromonk Lavrentios, abbot of the
Monastery of saint Andronikos. The church is decorated with frescoes painted
by Michael Koullepos from Lysi. Fragments of the original frescoes were repatriated
from the USA in 2012 and are temporarily exhibited at the Byzantine Museum
of Archbishop Makarios III Foundation. In the basement of the church, in a specially
designed space, there is an exhibition showcasing the looted cultural heritage of saint
Evfimianos, as well as assets from the rest of the occupied areas of Cyprus.
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MOX®IAQTH
Idpopatikég vaidg Ociag Olvpmadog
[Toviyvpn: 25 Tovriov

O vadg Ppioketar eviog Tav eyKaTastace®v Tov Idpvpatog «lepanoctolr)», tAnciov
™¢ Movng Ayiag ®éking. [lpokettat yio meTpoKTIoTO, PIKp®V d1eoTdcewy vad. Eivat
LOVOY®POG Kot KOAVTTETOL 0o dippiytn ote€yn He Kepapide. Atabétel Bvpeg ot
JLTIKY Kot fOpetal TAEVPE, 01 0TTOIES TPOSTATEVOVTOL OO dipPLyYTaL OTEYUSTPO. APIOTEPH
NG KVPIG €GOS0V (OVTIKT) VIAPYEL YNOWOMTY, OAOGOUN amelkOvion T Oaciog
OAlvumadoc,  onoia E(noe Tov 40 aimva
Ko ouvoEINKe 1oiTepa. e Tov Ayto lodvvn
tov XpuoooTopo, Apyleniokoro Kovota-
VIVoLTOAE®G. To TETPOKTIGTO KOOWVO-
otdo10 Ppicketot oTov mepiforo Tov Voo,
0€ WKPN OOGTOCT) OTO TNV NUIKVKAIKY
KOYYM ToL 1Epov. Eykavidotnke amd tov
Mnztponoritn TpypwBodvroc Bapvafa, mv
In Tovviov 2019.
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MOSFILOTI
Chapel of blessed Olympiada
Feast day: July 25

The church is located within the premises
of the Foundation “Ierapostoli”, near the
Monastery of saint Thekla. It is a single-
aisled, stone-built small chapel and is covered
by a gabled roof with tiles. It has doors on
the west and north sides, which are protected
by double-pitched canopies. To the left of the
main entrance (west) is a full-length, mosaic
depiction of blessed Olympiada, who lived
in the 4th century and was a fellow of saint John
Chrysostom, Archbishop of Constantinople.
The stone-built belfry is located at a short
distance from the semicircular apse of the
sanctuary. It was inaugurated on 1 June 2019
by Barnabas, Bishop of Trimythous.
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TO BIBAIO IEPA MHTPOIIOAH TPIMYOOYNTOX
-[IPOXKYNHMATIKEY AIAAPOMEX XTHN
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TPIMYOOYNTOXZ ME KAAAITEXNIKH -
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THE BOOK HOLY BISHOPRIC OF TRIMYTHOUS
- PILGRIMAGE ITINERARIES IN LARNACA
PROVINCE OF THE HOLY BISHOPRIC OF
TRIMYTHOUS WITH TYPOGRAPHIC AND
ILLUSTRATION EDITING BY EN TIPIS PUB-
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